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From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: _ Mon d_ay, January 3 0 ,_ 2017. 10:00 _PM-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
To: 

Cc: 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b.i{6fi"tii{if(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1HuMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- 1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Subject: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
, ,-~~: __ ~Q __ ~_!_?._(D_J]<_~f!.1-~t ion for [_·j~)j_~j_;_I~j_(f_m~f:.·:J E O 212 (f) Exemption for !~j~ij~i~~bjij°iiii] 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Approved. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 
i :office 
i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) imobile 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

From: l_ ___ (b )_(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __ ___i 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:58 PM 

~;i ! ______________________________________________________________________ { b) { 6), __ { b) { 7) { C_) --------------------------------------------------------------------J 

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fod ______ (b)(sj;-·(bj{if(cf·-·-·-i EO 212(f) Exemption fort_ _____________ _lb)!~)1.J~K?J!~L. ____________ j 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

! (b)(7)(E) :recommending Waiver. 

_Thank_you, ________________ _ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

! Supervisory Officer·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

I {b ){7){E) I 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

! ! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L 11 
! ~e 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:51 PM 

To: l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Subject: E O 212 ( f) Exemption fo rr-·-·-·-·(bf(G);-(b-)(7)-(C_)_·-·-·-·1 E O 212 ( f) Exemption for [_·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:(bj{Gj_-:/~R1Rc:c:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.J 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for lJb){6)_, __ {b){7){C) ___ i 

Waiver Narrative 
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0 F O rec om me n d s that you [_ ________________________________________________________________ ( b )( 5), _ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
the President's Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry 

into the United States" (January 27, 2017) to! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

DOB : !J~)J~}.d~!(7-H~Ll i ______ __(_~M~l~--(~)_(7-.H~L.J --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
arrived from two months trip to IRAN via TK79 come back. [_(b)(S), (b)(7)(Cl_ !is applying for 
admission as LPR i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)] f-ibi"isi~-!b·l-!7J!ci-i has been a LPR under category F24 since 

L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

11/07/2010. The port of entry has done a thorough exam on this individual and [~~~j~j(i.ft~L~~J 
i (b)(7)(E) ! Because of [ (b)(S), (b)(7)(Cl :had two months 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

travel to IRAN where his mother reside, along with the lack of any indication of a security risk. 

We rec om me n d that th is [_ ____________________________________________________________________ ( b )( 5 )_, _ ( b )(7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 

• Subj ect[ ________ (b"j°(sy;-{b)(ij("cj ________ iDOB: r·-!b-iis·i;-ii;friii_c_i_1 COC i~:;1~-)~;~-)~;;;~;]arrived at SFO Terminal G 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1---·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

on 01/30/2017 via TK79. 

• Subject presented a passport from Iran and I-551 i __ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) _i 

• Subject is a housewife take care the kid at home 

-~---·-·-·-·-·-·~-~-~J.~-~-t's purpose of travel was to bring the lpr mothert_ ________ J~H~l,_J~MZM.~J_ ____________ jdob 
l_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_.i and USC son came back to U.S 

Iran address: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

• Subject's US address: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Email: l-.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-( b )( 6) ,·_ ( b )(7)( c >-===========- : ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Phone: iJb)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_i 

Phone i __ (b)(6),. (b)_(7)(C) __ i 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for l_ ______________ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ____________ ___i 

Waiver Narrative 
.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

0 F O rec om me n d s !._ _____________________________________________________________________________ ( b) ( 5), . ( b) (7 )_(_E ) _______________________________________________________________________________ i 
the President's Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry 

into the United States" (January 27, 2017) to ! _________________ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ______________ ___i 
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DOB:L(~lt6-k(!J..)J!J(~Jj i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
arrived from three ' months trip to IRAN via TK79 come back. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i is applying for 
ad miss i On as LP R i·-(b).(6)~--(b){-7)(C)-] r·-·-·ci,Ycs);-·cb)(7ffcf-·1 has been ~--LPR·-~-~-d~-~--~~-t~go ry I R 5 since 

L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

,.!_Q./Q.?L_?._QQ~_'. __ I~5:.J?.~-~! __ ~(_E:_~~-~y __ b_~_5-__ ~-~-~-E: ___ ~ __ !_~-~~9.-~-~ h e xa m o n t_~_i_5- __ i~_?._i~_i_~-~-~-I--~-~? l ____ ( b )(7 )( E ) ____ _j 

L ______________________________________________________ (~)E_)_(_~_L_ ____________________________________________________ j Be ca use of ! __ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )_(7)( C) __ i ha d th re e 

months travel to IRAN where she own the apartment there, along with the lack of any 

indication of a security risk. We recommend that i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·cb)(S):·-(bj(ij{Ef "-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 

• Subject l_ _____________ (~)_(~_)_~J~H.?1(~1._ __________ ___iDO B: ["_i~~i~i~_~iijif ii~f.i COC [~::i1~)~-;~)~;j~J arrived at SF 0 
Terminal G on 01/30/2017 via TK79. 

• 

• 

Subject presented a passport from Iran and I-55I l_(b_)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_j 

Subject is a housewife take care the grand kid at home 

• Subject's purpose of travel was to IRAN because her sister passed away on Nov 2016 in 

Tehran. 

Iran address: [ _________ Jb )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) __________ ] 

• Subject's US address: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject doesn,t have any email address. • 
Phone: ! __ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_ i 

1 (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) i 
'ci3P-Offfce·r·f.~~~~~~(~ji?I(~T~~~~J 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
San Francisco Int'l Airport 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

WARNING: The information contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), 
through U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP). It is being disseminated for authorized law enforcement purposes 
only. This E-Mail and/or information accompanying this E-Mail are confidential belonging to the sender and is protected. 
This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Violators may face civil and/or criminal penalties. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify sender immediately by telephone or E-Mail. 
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From: ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: ___ Mondayr January_30,_ 2017_ 5:02_ PM ___________ , 
To: : _________________________ ( b )( 6), __ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Cc: HU M PH REY, BRIAN J (D F O); :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) _____________________________________________ i 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· . _,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,-.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for l _______ (b)(6)_,__(b)(7)(C) _____ ___i 

Approved 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

I (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) joffic_e 
:._ _________________________________ mobile 

From: !._ _____ _( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C ) _______ ! 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:58 PM 

To::·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ 
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Chiefs, 

l(b)(5). (b)(?)(c)!recommends a DFO waiver. 

i __ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ i 
Supervisory CBP Officer 
US C.B.P. PERT/TTRT --SFO 

[ _(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_iMobile 

From:[ __ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __ i 
Sent:_ Monday, January 30c 2017 1:49:49 PM 
To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for i ________ J~K~)_,J~)_(?)!_~)_ _________ J 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ ______________ (_b )_(6), __ (_b )_(7)(C) ______________ ! 

Waiver Narrative 
0 F O rec o m m e n d s th at yo u l _____________________________________________________ ( b )( 5), _ ( b )(7 )_(_E ) _____________________________________________________ j 
Section 3(g) of the President's Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation 

from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States" (January 30, 2017) to 
j ( b) ( 6), ( b) (7) ( C) ] DOB: i-·(b).isi·,-·(i~-fr1i(cj-"l i-·ci~Ycsi;-·cb-jciffc)-i a r rived from th re e 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

weeks trip to IRAN via KL605 come back. i __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)__i is applying for admission as 
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LPR !Jb)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_L [·-(b)·cs>·;·ci-,ffiffc>-·l has been a LPR under category DV1 since 

11/17/2011. The port of entry has done a thorough exam on this individual and 

i (b)(7)(E) ! Because of 
l<b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_i had three weeks travel to IRAN where his mother reside, along with 

the lack of any indication of a security risk. We recommend i {b){5), {b){7){E) j 

i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) , i , 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 

• Subj e ct ! ____________________ J_~)(~)!.J~)_(!._)_(~) _____________________ _j DOB : [i~j~~i.?~~~~~i?~~~~i~~] C OC [~i;~~~~;~(~;~~l] arrived 
at SFO Terminal A on 01/30/2017 via KL 605. 

• Subject presented a passport from Iran and 1-551 [ __ (b)_(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_I 

• Subj e ct works at i __________________________________ J b) (_6) _, ___ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ---------------------------------·-· I 

• Subject's purpose of travel was to do his father's traditional memorial days 

after funeral 
40 days ago. Subject last trip was on Dec 18 2016. His father passed away. 

Father's name:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Iran address :[__ ___ "-----------------------------------------------( b) (_6) , __ ( b) ( 7 )_ ( C_) ---------------------------------------------------·-· ! 

• Subject's US address: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Email t ............ J ~ H ~ ~ ! ~ ( b )(7) ( C ) _____________________________ i • 
Phone ! __ (_b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

, CBP Officer i(b )(?)(E) i 
U.S. Custom~ and Border Pr~tection 
Office of Field Operations 
San Francisco Int'l Airport 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
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

2 

CBPBATES00014218 



EOFOIA00020575-00003 

this transmission in error, please notify sender immediately by telephone or E-Mail. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 

·_ Mon d_ayr January 3.0 ,_ 2017. 6:2 3. PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

l_ _____________ _(b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) _______________ ] HUM PH REY, BRIAN J (DFO)f~:~:j~}(~_ij}ijifi(~f:~:~J 

Subject: 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
RE:·s-uEiJe·ct Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for!Jb)(6), _(_b)(7)(C)__! 

Approved. 

i_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ ! 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) joffic_e 
!._ _______________________________ ;mobile 

From:[_ ______ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ ___i 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:48 PM 

~;== l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b_) ( 6_) , ___ ( b) ( 7 )_ ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Subject: FW: Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for [J~Ii~fI~iltutIJ 

Chiefs, 

!_1b11•1.1b11111°1~s recommending DFO Waiver for the following 

__ Thankyou, ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i____(_b)(6), __ (b)_(7)(C) ___ i 

__ Supervisory Officer-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

i (b )(7)(E) I 
; U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisc~ Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

! ! 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bell 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! '-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:45 PM 

To :l__ _____________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ 
Subject: Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption forl_ (b)(6), _ _(b)(7)(C)__: 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for i.__ (b)(6)_,__(b)(7)(C)___i 

Waiver Narrative 
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OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 1 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L CBP Officer i (bi"iiiiEli 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
San Francisco Int'l Airport 

' ! 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) I 
i ! 
i,•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

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
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: _ . Mon d ayJ _January_ 30,_2017 _ 6: 19 _PM-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To: 
Cc: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·3 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·b-·s-·-·-i:i·-·1·-·c·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: HU M PH REY, BRIAN J D F O {-·-·- ( b )( 6) ,· ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-] 

. L-accccccccccccc.,.J · )(__),_ (__)( · )( _ __) ___________________ • ( ) '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

i_(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: RE: : ________ J~)t~)1 __ (!>J{I)_(f) _______ __l LPR EK225 

Approved. 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ ! 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pffic_e 
l. ________________________________ mobile 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:17 PM 

To :l___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· f 
Cc: L_ ____________________________ J!>l@1.J!>JE.H.9 ____________________________ j 
Subject: FW: l_ ____________ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·~25 

Chiefs . -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·? 
l(b)(7)(E):recommends a DFO Waiver. 

,. Thank _you2·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' Su ·-erv1sor··officer·-·-·-·' 
. ·-·-·-· p ·-·-·-·-·-· y ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i (b)(7)(E) i 'i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-lb) (7) (Er·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·r-·-· 

L.us-:Tusfoms"aiid-Boraer"P"roiecfio-ii;-""Saii-Francisco Intl Airport 
,D.e..o.a.rtm.e.n..to._f, Homeland Security 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
L. ______________________________ : cell 

Fromi_ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C)_: 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:15 PM 

To:[_________ ( b )( 6_l,_(~1(7.)J~)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
Subject:[_ _____ (b)(6), _ _(b)(7)(C) ____ ___! LPR EK225 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for[ ________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ______ ___i 

.OFO_recommend_s_that you _! (b)(5), (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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From: l. (b)(6)_,_(b)(7)(C) _i 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:43 PM 
To: :__ __________________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Cc: LJ~K6-tJ~J(7-)_(fL: HU M PH REY, BRIAN J (D F O); [ _____________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C ) ___________________ ___: 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Subject: RE: KL605, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):and r·-·-·-·-·-·-fi:iiisf,"i"tiii1ifci-·-·-·-·-·-·1rranian LP Rs 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-' •·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Both approved 

l. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_ ! 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

! ! 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From :l_ _____ (b )(6), _ _(b )(7)(C) ____ ___! 

Se~t:_MondayJ January 30,_2017_2:2~:54 PM 

~~~l ___ {_b )_{6), __ {b ){7){C) _ ___i 
Subject: FW: KL605, r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(bi(sf(.bi"(if(cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: Iranian LPRs 

Cheifs 
!Jb..H.!}.{~J!s recommending DFO Waiver for the following pair. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' Supervisory Officer • 

[ _________________________________ ___{ b) _{ 7_) { E) ___________________________________ i 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

l_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ I cell 

Following interviews are for husband and wife: 

,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

EO 212(f) Exemption for ! __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ! 
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OFO recommends that you [ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

~ 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

I 
i--·-·-·-·. 
! ! !) ! . ' i---·-·-·-·. 
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From: ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:17 PM 

To: 

Cc: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- { b) { 6) , ___ { b_) {_7 )_ { C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-tii"ftsj~-Ti:iffiftcf "-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i Hu Mp H REY, BRIAN J (D FO ); i '"'"' '"'''": 
1--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) L--·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: 

Approved. 

t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .! 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:office 

l.~-~!-~~l:_(_~l_(~!-~~!. !mobile 

From·[ ________ (b )(6),,_!b )(7)(C) ________ I 

l_ ____________ ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( C) __________ ___! 

RE: l_ _ __(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ____ jFAMILY OF 3 TK 79 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:15 PM 

~;i [ __________________________________________________________________________ (_b_) ( 6_) , ___ (_ b_) (7_) ( C_) -----------------------------------------------------------------------_J 
Subject: FW: NEGAHDARIOUR FAMILY OF 3 TK 79 

l (b)(7)(E) ~s recommending DFO Waiver for this family of 3 LPR. 

_ Thankyou. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
[ __ ( b )( 6), _(b)(7)(C) __ ! 

! Supervisory Officer·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· , 

I {b ){7){E) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 

.. Department_ of Homeland Security 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I cell 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

' • 
From :_(~~(~-~-!-~l!~l!~l_j 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:10 PM 

To :l._ _____________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ (_b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j> 

Subject: EO:[_ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C)_ :FAMILY OF 3 TK 79 

EO 212(f) Exemption tori ______ j~_H~)!.J~)J7-.H.~_)___ ___ ___j 

OF O re com mends that you l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 5), _ ( b )(7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 
Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States" (January 
27, 2017) toi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) iDOB: i(b)(G),(b)(7)(c):i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :traveled to Shiraz, Iran for 5 month 
visited her f;~-iiv"Y"("i,StstTbffHicr=ri~-;n LPR\~~-i_t_h--F4i~t~i~-~-Jtb)(,6):·(-b)-(7)(_C_)°rfhe port of entry has done a 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
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thorough exa m on this ind iv id u a I a n d j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )(7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i a n d 
along with the lack of any indication of a security risk, we recommend that[ ____________________ (b)(5),_(b)(7)(E) _________________ ___i 

l_ ____________________________________________ ( b )( 5), _ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

• Subject is Iranian with LPR status since 11/26/2014 F41. 

• Subject is working as store staff for!._ ___________________ (b )(6), _ (b )_(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
• Subject stated she left the US for about 5 months to visit her family. 

• Subject has no travel to any other country of interest. 

Subject contact info: 

US address: l _____________ ___(b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 

Phone#[_ (b)(6), _(_b)(7)(C)_: 

Ema ii L_ ___________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ______________ j 

EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

OF O re com mends L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 5), __ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States" (January 

2 7, 2 O 17) to l_ _________________________ (_~)_(~t(~_!(7-)_(gL_ ____________________ ___iD OB: [iii{si_i~ti.! i@J __ J~K~t(~_}(7-K~L._jt rave I e d to Shiraz, I ra n 
for 5 months visited his family.[~~j~ji~Ij~j{fi(ciL~J is an LPR with F42 statusJi~it~)~~-(~ji7-ff¢jJThe port of entry has 
done a thorough exam on this individual and i (b)(7)(E) ! 

l.Jl?.}(7-)_(~) ____ : and along with the lack of any indi~ation of a security risk, we recommend that[·-·-(b).(5)~--(b)(i)(E)-·-·i 

j ______________________________________________________ ( b) ( 5), _ ( b) (7) ( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! , 

• Subject is Iranian with LPR status since 11/26/2014 F42. 

• Subject is retired and he used to work as accountant atj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
• Subject stated she left the US for about 5 months to visit his family. 

• Subject has no travel to any other country of interest. 

Subject contact info: 
US address:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

.-•-·-·-·J,, ••••••••••••••••••••••• ,---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Phone#l_ (_b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) j 

Em a i I:[__ _____ ( b_) ( 6 )_,J b )_( 7) ( C ) _______ I 

EO 212(f) Exemption to{_ ___________ {b ){6), __ {_b ){7){C) __________ ___! 

O FO recommends[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )( 5) , __ (b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States" (January 

2 7, 2017) t o[ __________________ (~l{~J!.J~l(?){~L_ ______________ j DOB: l (b )(6), (b )(7)( c )_ ! [ __ (~J!.~J!.J~H.?.)Jf.L~ rave I e d to Shiraz, I ra n for 5 
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months with his parents, during the time, subject broke his leg and had two surgery.l_ __ _(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _ ___: is an 

LPR with F43 status,:_(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_i The port of entry has done a thorough exam on this individual and L~~itiifritEL] 
[ _________________________________________________________ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i a n d a Io ng with the I a ck of a n y indication of a 
security risk, we re com mend that L_ ___________________________________________________________________ ( b )( 5), . ( b )(7)( E ) _____________________________________________________________________ ! . -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
! (b)(S). (b)(7)(E) ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

• Subject is Iranian with LPR status since 11/26/2014 F43. 

• Subject is high school student. 

• Subject stated he left the US for about 5 months to visit his family with his parents. 

• Subject has no travel to any other country of interest. 

• Subject contact info: 

• US address:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
. ·-·-·---~-,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., ... ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

• Phone#!_ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_i 

• Em a i I : [_ ______________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7 )( C) ____________ ___i 
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From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:18 PM 

To: 
Cc: i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
Subject: RE! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i - EK 225 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Approved. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
LWatch ·commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) joffic_e 
:._ ________________________________ :mobile 

From: [ ________ __( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C ) _______ ___: i;r Monday, January 30, 2017 3:12 (b )(6), (b )(7)( C) r 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: FW:!._ _ _(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_j EK 225 

Chiefs, 
[!b)(7)(E)irecommends a DFO Waiver. 

Thank you, 
i._ ____ (b )(6),__(_b )(7)(C) _____ i 
.. Supervi_sory Officer·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

i (b)(7)(E) ! 
, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !cell 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM 

To :l._ _____________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ 
Subject:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- EK 225 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for [ __ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) __ i 

OFO recommends that you [ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : 

I (b)(Sf, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) • 1 

i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
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(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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From: l __ (b)(6), _ (b)_(7)(C) __ i 
Sent: 
To: 

_Monday,. January_ 3 0 ,_ 2017. 5 :44. PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
!__ ______________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Cc: HU M PH REY, BRIAN J (D F O); :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

l _________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· { b) { 6) , J b) { 7) { C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
Subject: RE: l _________________________ ( b )( 6), __ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.i 

Approved. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
i ! 
j_•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
\-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: Monday, January 30, ~017 2:21:34 PM 

~~~ject:· FW":. r-·-·-·---_J~-~~~)_,:.\i~~~r~~i(i°Jicf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·\ 

Chiefs, 

l._ ____________________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) _____________________________ j 

, Thank _you, ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ 
!Jb)(6), __ (b)(7)(C). i 

; ____ Sunervis.or.Y...Dffi.cer ________________________________________________________________ 
1 

I (b )(7)(E) ! 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

l_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ I cell 

From: l_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:14 PM 

! : l iect:·:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ( b )( s\ ~ :~ ~/;)~ ~ :(7
)( C )_~~~~~~~~~~~ i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! _____________________________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _____________________________ i 

OFO recommends that ~ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) j ___________________________ i _________________________________________________________________________________________________ _ 

I (b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:21 PM 
To: 
Cc: i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

[-·-(bj{sj·~---{bY{1Ytcr-r u Mp H REY, s RIAN J (D FO ); L ____ (_~_!(~tJ~_)_(?)_(fJ_ ____ i 

Subject: 

Approved 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

! !office 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l b"l 
! :mo 1 e 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From:[ __ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C_) __ j 

RE:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:00 PM 

~;== !-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-· _( b_) ( 6), ___ ( b_) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I> 
Subject: FW:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Chiefs, 

[ __________________________________ ___( b) ( 5) , _ (_ b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__j 

Thank you, 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' Supervisory Officer 
Passen_ger _Enforcement_ Roving T eam,(PER T). 
i (b)(7)(E) ! 
1..J.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

I -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-1 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! cell 
j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Fr mj (b)(GJ, (bH?HCl i 
0 ·-·-·-·-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Se n,t: __ M_o n day, J a n_u a ry 301-2017 _ 2_: 50 _PM-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 
Subject: EO: [:::::::::::::::::::: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :::::::::::::::::::J 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption tot_{b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_ I 
Waiver Narrative 

~~g--~~~9--~-~~-~_9_5-_~~~-!.X?._~_j (b )( 5), (b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) : 
l _______________________________________ ( _b > ( sJ;-·-l6J(6J;·--l6J{7J{cJ;·---l6Jl7J(eJ-----------------------------------·r 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 

• Subject presented a passport from Iran and 1-551 ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

• Subject works as Sub Teacher for[ _______________ (bj(°Gf.(b){7}(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·1 also she is student at j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
[-----------{bi(sj:--(b)(1j(cj"-------·-·1 •---------------------------------------------------------------------· ·---------------------------------·-·' 

• Subject's purpose of travel was to visit her parents in the Tehran Iran during her school break. 

• Subject's US address: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Phone#[--(b)-(6-)~-(b-)(7iE)-·i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

• ___ §_~_~j-~_~(~ __ l}_~f., husb,'!_~~[~~~~I~tl~h~{~Jj?Ji~l~~~~]DOB :! (b)(SJ,_ (b)(7)(CJ : is working ,c!~ . .R~9.f~_s_s_q_~ _ _fq~ [_~b!(~l:(~_l?!(~~j 

!__(~)_(~)!J~K7-)_(~l.) and l_ ______________ J~)_(_6)1-(l?.){?J_(f)___ ______________ i_t_~'!.~~i?._g_?usiness classes. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ialso has 
a online marketing company call [_ ___________ (b )_(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __________ ___i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

2 

CBPBA TES000 14235 



EOFOIA00020584-00001 

From: i. (b )(6), _ (_b )(7)(C) _i 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: I ( b) ( 6 )_ '·-· ( b) ( 7) _( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 

. (b )_(~)_j~)_(7-W~) _____________ __lH u Mp H REY, BRIAN J (D FO ); [_j!ijI~fI~Itf K~L-~J 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: RE: !__ ______________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

Approved . 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

[.J~)_(_!J~_~_) __ ! ::~i~e 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:59 PM 

~;== l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )_ ( 6), -· ( b) (_7) ( C_)_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
subject: FW: 1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Tbf(St·ibRT°ff cj"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )_( 5) , ___ ( b )_( 7) ( E) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! _________________ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C_) _____________ j 
OFO recommends that you ! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i r ______________________________ . ________________________________________________________________________________________ ; __ _ 

1 
; 
; 

i 

l {b)(S), {b)(6), {b)(7)(C), {b)(7)(E) 
1 
i 
l 
; 
; 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 

• Subject r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b).(6)·;·cbff'iffcf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·iDOB :[·1bi1·s·1~·-ii;ii11ic_i_! COC f~:~;~·1:;~;;~;i arrived at SFO Terminal A on 
0 l /30/201 7. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

• 

• 

• 

Subject presented a passport from Iran with 1-551 [_(b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_] 

Subject's purpose of travel was to visit family in Dubai for 17 days . 

Subject reside at l_ __________________________ (b )(6), _(_b )(7)(C) _________________________ ___iwith her aunt. 
1 
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• Subject has been a resident of US since 10/17/2012 

,·-·- Thank _you, -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
;__Superv1soryOffic~r 

,Passenger Enforcement Roving_ Team, (PE~ T) 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) (_E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department_ of Homeland Security 

i i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ll 
i iCe 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Se n_t : __ Monday,_ Jan u_a ry 30,_ 2017. 2 :49_ PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 

To: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 6) '· ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

SCBPO ((b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 

l_ ______ (!>X~}_,_J~}.(7-)_(~.L. ____ j is a LPR r"ib)(6·);-(bi°(7)(C)"lsince 10/17/2012 and this trip was out to Dubai visiting family for 17 days. 
Thanks 

. ! 

' ' !(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)! 

L __________ i 

2 
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From: i. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:20 PM 

To: 
Cc: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ( b) ( 6) , ( b) ( 7) ( C) I 

U~!(~~-~J~H.?.)~~Li Hu Mp H REY, BRIAN J (D FO )f ::::::::::::i~)i~L(~KtH~I::::::::::J 
Subject: 

Both approved 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i 

Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· !Office 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): b"l 
! ;mO 1 e 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Chiefs, 

RE: : _____________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) _____________________ i 

!._ ________________________________ ( b) (7) ( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__j 

Thank you, 
i____(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ i 

Supervisory Officer 
_. Passenger_ Enforcement_ Roving_ Team, (PERT) 
i (b )(7)(E) ! 
'·-u.-s~·-cusfom~(-and-ffc:ffdei·Profe"ction;-s-a:ii]<'r~fr1cisco Intl Airport 

Department of Homeland Security 
. . 
' ' 
!_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) j cell 

Subject Line: E O 212 ( f) Exemption for r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·T1:>ffsi;-{bf i1i"(ci·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Waiver Narrative 

OF O . re com m e_n d s t h_a t you _! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·lb)( 5 },_ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7){ Cl,( b)(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- !_ 
; 
; 
; 

I {b)(5), {b)(6), {b)(7)(C), {b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

CBPBA TES000 14238 



EOFOIA00020585-00002 

• Subject l_ ______________ (b)_(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ________________ ]DOB : [_(bH6l, (bH7HCl_i COC t'"""'""'"'' ~rrived at SFO Terminal G on 
01 /30/2017 

• Subject presented a passport from Iran and 1-551 [_ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) _i 

• Subject was working as l_ ________________________________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _______________________________ ___!before she left 10 months ago. 
• Subject's US address:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
• Subject's Email: i ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ' 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Waiver Narrative 

OF O _re co_m mends.that you j_ _____________________________________ ( b )( 5), ( b )(7)( E) ------------------------------------- i 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

• Subject i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDOB:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCOC r·,~,::::;,:;,1arrived at SFO Terminal G on 
l /3 0 /2 0 11 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· '-·-·-·-·-· 

• Subject presented a passport from Iran and 1-551 l___(_b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___i 

• Subject is currently unemployed and applying admission to school. 
• Sujbect's US address: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
• Subject's Email: [ ___________ • __ (b )(6), __(_b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

• 

2 
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: ,.M.o n d ay1. J a n_u a ry . 30,_2017_ 6:2 7 __ P_M·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
To: 
Cc: ! _______________________________________________________ {_b_) { 6) _, ___ { b )_ { 7) {_C) ______________________________________________________ i 

lJb )(_6)_, ___ (b )(7)( C)___jHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); [~~~~~~~I~il~LI~Iifj@~~~~~~J 

Subject: 

Approved. 

i. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i 

Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : office 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) imobile 
i,•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

From: l.Jb )_( 6 )_, __ (b )(7)( C ) ___ ] 

RE: EO-LPR,[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)] 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:10 PM 

~;i !________________________________ ( b) ( ~1!.J~.)J?}(~)__ ________________________________________________________________________ ___! 

Subject: FW: EO-LPR, ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

i__ ________________________________________ (_b) ( 5) , __ ( b) (7) ( E) _________________________________________ i 

Thank you, 
!.__(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _i 

Supervisory Officer 
. ___ Passenger.Enforcement_ Roving_ Team,_(PERT) 
i (b )(7)(E) i 

' U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
j_-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

From: l_ ______ (b )(6),. (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-· i 
Se r;it:. Monday ,__January 30 ,. 2017 . 2: 08. PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

TO L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6)' _( b) (7) ( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 
Subject: EO-LPR, ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

SCBPO i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Waiver Narrative 
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0 F O re com mends that you :-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 5) ,-( b )( 6 )·, "( b )(7)( C), • ( b )(7)( E f"-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~•1 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Subject stayed at [ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )( 6) ,_ (b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___iwh i le in Oman. 

The port of entry has done a thorough exam on this individual and !_ _______________________________________ (b)(7)(E) ________________________________________ i 

f I~:!~!;~~<tP We re com mend l_ ____________________________________________________________________ ( b )( 5 )_, _ ( b )(7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

• Subject lJ~~_(~)_, _ _(~)_(!)!.~)_.i DOB: f-i~ii;i:-1~1·1~-ii~i-·i COC: [(•H•).(b)(?)(C)i arrived to SFO International Terminal at 1330 
hours on 01 /30/2017. '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

: ______________ ~_l!bject presented her Sudanese passport number f-i~ii;i:-i~ii;ii~i-! along with her 1-551 "IRS" numberj"~:)~:)~;:,;;,;:;j 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' '·-·-·-·-·-·-
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

• Subject was traveling by herself. 
• Subject's purpose of travel was to visit her husband in Oman and her brother in Sudan. 

Subject resides with her sons at [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
p h One n u m be r r-·-(b)(s"i ;T1:>ff 1ff cf-·j •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Email l_ ____________ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) __________ ___! 

i_ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) : 
CBP Officer 

["San· f ra nc1sco Tnt'IA1 ~~J~7
) ( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
,. Office of _Field _Oper~tions 
!_ __ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ___! Office 
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From: t{b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:35 PM 
To: 
Cc: !·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) _( 6) , __ (_ b) ( 7_) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· I 

i ____ (b )(_6)_, ___ (b )(7)(C)_}UMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); Li~iI~i:}~~fft.iI~fi 
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for[ __________ __(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __________ ___i 

Approved. 

. ! 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

\v atch ·co'mmander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) foffic_e 
l_ _______________________________ jmobile 

From L ___________ ( b )( 6) , __ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-___! 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:27 PM 

~;ii _____________________________________________________________________ ( b) ( 6 )_, ___ (_ b) ( 7) ( C ) _____________________________________________________________________ r > 
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Chiefs, 

! __________________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E_) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 
Thank you, 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Supervisory Officer 

! (b)(7)(E) i 
•·-·us:-custcfm!ran"crBotaef"-Ptotectlcfii;-·-sa:n-·Francisco Intl Airport 

Department of Homeland Security 

! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) J cell 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Fromt_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _! 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:25 PM 

To : l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ 
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption forl_ ________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _______ ___: 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! _______ Jb)(6),_ (_b)(7)(C) ______ J 
Waiver Narrative 
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0 F O rec om me n d s that you [_ __________________________________________________________________ ( b )( 5), _ ( b )(7)( E ) _________________________________________________________________ ___! 

1 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 
; 

I (b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 

~ 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 
; 

j 
; 
; 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual 
• Subj ecti·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(Gf;-·(i,f(ij(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·1 DOB J°(b.)(-6)~--(b)(?i(cil coc r (b)(BJ. (b)(?)(C) i arrived at SFO Terminal 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

G on 01/30/2017 via LH454. 

• Subject presented a passport from Iran and I-551 [ __ (b)(6)_,_ (b)(7)(C)_! 

• Subject is current unemployed. Subject stated that he worked at l_(b)(G),_(b)(?)(C)_i as an 
Engineer in!_ (bHGl,_ (bH?Hci_before. Subject stated that he supported by himself though his savings. 

• Subject's purpose of travel was to resolve the court cases regarding his mother left real 
estate in Tehran IRAN. Subject stated that he was out of country almost 6 months. Subject 
stated that the court case was not finished yet. 

I RAN address: ! ______________________________________________ ( b) ( 6), _ ( b) (7_)_( C) ______________________________________________ i 

• Subject stated that he doesn't have any us address now. All his stuff was stored. He will 
stay in[·-·-·-·-·-(b)·(·s)~-Tb){7)(Cf·-·-·-·-itemporarily then find the rental. CDL# (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Email: c:::::::::::i~)!~):::(~:i(?i(~i~~~~~-----.J !·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; , ! 

Phone L_ ___ {~)_(~)_! __ {l?.)E)_(_~) _____ j Prev10us us phone: i (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) ! 

! (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) i 

, CBP Officer: (b)(7)(E) i 

U.S. Customs·-ancfHorder Protection 
Office of Field Operations 

___ San_ Francisco _Int'l _Airport·-·-·-·-·-·, 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
! i 
! i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

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
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From: 1 __ (b)(6),__(b)(7)(C) __ i 
Sent: . Monday! _January_ 30,_2017 _ 6:48 _PM-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
To: 
Cc: 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 
i-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--i 

i __ (_b )(6)_, ___ (b )(_7)(C) _ _! HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); [~~~~~~T~jl~jj~jffii_~i~~~~~~J 

Subject: RE: EK225, !""°'""'""! 
L--·-·-·-) 

Approved 

; ' ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'W-afcli-Co;mmander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

1 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 1 
i i 
j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Froni (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:38:03 PM 
To•i ! 

cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
■ L--·-·-·-·-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Subject: FW: EK225,!.""°''""""i 

Chiefs 
,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

[ ____________________________ ( b) ( 7) (_E) __________________________ ___! 

!° ~~)(~)~
0

(b)(7)(Cfi 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Supervisory Officer 

, ______ Passenger_ Enforcement Roving_ Team, (PERT), 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

l_(b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _bell 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

Sent: Monday, January.30, ·201r3:34 PM 

To: (_ _____________________________________________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)( C) ____________________________________________ ___: 
subject: E K2 25, r·ibi-isi:-(b)(_7_iic·)-·! 

L.--.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~ 
-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

EO 212(f) Exemption for L__(_b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)__j 

OF O re com mends that you l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 5), _ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(·b )( 5) '·-( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C), _ ( b )(7)( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

CBPBA TES000 14245 



EOFOIA00020588-00002 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

• Subject is Yemeni with LPR status since 5/11/2011, IR1. 

• Subject is traveling with husband,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DOB [_!b)(6),(b)(7)(CJ_j USC. 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

• Subject is a housewife. 

• Subject stated her 7 years old daughter still unable to obtain any status to live in the US. 

• Subject spent 5 months in Egypt where her daughter is currently living at. 

• Subject did not go to Yemen or other terrorist related countries, only transit in Dubai. 

• Subject stated her daughter is taking care by husband's cousin,l__Jb)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ i 

Contact information: 

~ ~ ~: l~:l~_:;; t ~ (.b )(7)( C) r·--------------------< b )( s), _< b )(7)( c) ______________________________________________ : 

2 
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From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:28 PM 
To: 
Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Tb}{Gf ,-·-(b)(7}{cY·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--r H u·M· pH. REY, • s RIAN· J -(D FO );l·~'.'~'.~::,_i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: RE: l_ ____________________________________ (_b )(6), _ (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

Approved. 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i,_•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 
: !office 
[_~~)_(~!.~-~-~!-~?(~) _ _i mobile 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:18 PM 

~;== L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )_( 6) '·-· (_b) ( 7 )_( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i> 
Sub J ect: FW: i--·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( Cf·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-···-·-·-·-~-- ! 
Importance: 

0

High • 

Chiefs, 

' ! i ! 

I (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) I 
i ! 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

_0 F O . recommends _that L___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 5), __ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- _ ___: 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 

• Subjec{ (b.)(6-i~-(-b)(-iii"c_i_i DOB: r·(·b·)-(6·)-,·(·b·)-(7.)(C)·1 coci (b)(O).(b)(?)(C)i arrived at SFO Terminal A on 0 1/30/2017. 
j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j ______________ ! 
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• Subject presented a passport from Iran with a temporary 1-551 i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

• Subject work as a l (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_i for the past 12 months . 

• Subject was traveling with his USC mother f -{b)(6):·-(tif(ij"fcf"-lnoB: i. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i . 

-~---·-·-·-·-·-~~bject's purpose of travel is to continue his residency to the US. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

" __ .I.ha.ok.Y_QU .. __________________________ 
0 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

'·-·-supervisory Otficer·-·-·-· • 
··-Passen_ger Enforcement_ Rovin_g_ Team, {PERT) ________ _ 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
•--u~s-.--custorrfifana-Borae"f"Protecnon:;-·sarfFfiincisco Intl Airport 
_ _1-)_~l?.?.-!1!1-1~_1!1..9..f Homeland Security 
! i 
! i 

i __ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_i cell 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

From~ _ _(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) .! 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:12 PM 

To L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· f Sub J ect: i -·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6) ,' ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···---·---· i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

SCBPO i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

! i 
i(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)! 

i_•-•-•-•-•-• I 

2 
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From: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

,·-·Mo n_d ay, _January 3 0, _2017 _ 7 :2 3 _PM-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ 

! _______________________________________________________ {_b_) { 6) _, ___ { b )_ { 7) {_C) ______________________________________________________ i 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·I HUM PH REY, BRIAN J (DFO)l" ________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________ 1, i ( b) ( 6) , ( b) ( 7) ( C) [ ; ___________________________________________ , 

Subject: '-·RTL ___________________ ( b )( 6), -· ( b )(7 )( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__.i 

Approved 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1

Watch ·c~mmander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i offic_e 
L _______________________________ J mobile 

From:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent:_ M_o n d_ay ,. J a n_u a ry 30,_2017 4_: 15 _PM_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

~;==I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_,......... .......................................................................... .....,-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_· 

Subject: FW: ! ______________________ ( b )( 6) ,__( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Chiefs, 

[ _________________________________ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
• Supervisory Officer 
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT) 
i (b)(7)(E) ! 
LUS~Tusfoiiis-aiicl"Border-Piofecfio"ii~--saii-Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 
i i 
i i 

[_ (b)(6), _ (_b)(7)(C) _icell 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:14 PM 

To l._ ________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C ) __________________________________________________ : 

Subj ectL_ ______________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

EO 212(f) Exempt ion for l _________________________ (b )( 6), __ (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

QFO recommends th at vnu J ___________________________________________________________________________________ (b H s),_ (b H7HEl ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-!, 

i ! 

L ___ (_~)J~)_! __ J_~_)J~}! ___ (_~}l?)J~_)~ ___ (_~)J?)_(_~_) ____ I 
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(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

LPR OUT OF SINCE 11/21/16 . 
TRVLED TO IRAN (TEHRAN) TO VISIT ILL MOTHER, DID UNITE IN IRAN WITH BOY FRIEND i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :A FRENCH 

CIT ZEN. '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

SUBJECT AND FRIEND TVLD TO GENEVE SWITZERLAND (12/23/16) FOR VACATION . 
THEN TRVLED TO CHAMANIX FRANCE FOR PLEASLURE AND DEPARTED 01/5/17 . 
THEN RETURNED TO TEHRAN TO REVISIT HER MOTHER UNTIL 01/29/17 . 

:L~~ ~~~~;~ f S: Aj==== (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)=========r ------~~)~-~)~-~~)~~)~:.)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~----·-·-·· 

l_g~_f3_~-~~T._L_~--16j(J£-:cb~~)r cr~-~X~J_r.! -~~§.: u NC LE' l_ _________________________________ (~_~(~_l,J~)EW~L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___j 

2 
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From: l. (b)(G), _(b)(7)(C) __ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6_) , __ (_ b )_ ( 7) ( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 

:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-]-l UM PH REY, BRIAN J (DFO); ! ·-·-· (b )(6),· (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·: 
l_ _____ J~H~h __ (~H?.l(~_) _________ j L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Subject: 

Approved 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

i ~ffice 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! b"l 
!._ _______________________________ ifllO 1 e 

From: [ ___________ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __________ i 

RE:!__ ______________ ( b )( 6) , __ ( b )(7)( C ) ________________ i 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:16 PM 

~;1_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )_ ( 6 )_' -· ( b) (_7) (_ C_) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 
Subject: FWL_ __________ ___(b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _______________ i 
Chiefs, 

l __________________________ (_ b )_( 7 )_( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 
;Ihank_vo_u __________________ , 
l_ (b)(_6),_(b)(7)(C)_: 
Supervisory Officer 
Passen_ger _Enforcement_ Rovin_g T eam,(PER T) 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
'u.s. Customs and Border Protection, San Fiancisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
' ' 
l. (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _!cell 

From: i_(b)(G), _(b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:14 PM 

;:~~ect:[_~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--(b )(6)_,·_ ~: !~~!(6~ )(
7

)(C) ___ i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· f 

SCBPO 6 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)I 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

~ F o _ re co m_m e n_d s _that[ _______________________________________ ( b) ( 5), ( b) (7) ( E) ____________________________________ J ___ ! 

I (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 
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{b)(5), {b)(6), {b)(7)(C), {b){7){E) 

• Subject presented an Iran passport #f"(biisi~-(bi(iiici"i and ARC #l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i with a F43 classification 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

• Subject works as a sales associate for i1bH6).(b)(?)(c)!and has a degree in Information Technology. 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

• Subject's purpose of travel was to take care of her dying grandmother. 

US address: [ _______________________________ (b )( 6), __ (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
Ema1l: j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Tel: !_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_i ' 

Mother: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1·--1., •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• r·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Father: :_ _____________ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ______________ .! 

Brother:!__ ______________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

2 
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From: i.Jb )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) __ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:27 PM 

To: 
Cc: ! ______________________________________________________________ ( b) ( 6 )_ , ___ ( b) ( 7) _( C) --------------------------------------------------------------! 

i--------·---------------------·--------·-: HUMPH REY, BRIAN J (D FO ); ! ·-·-·-·(b )(6), • {b )(7)( C) _________ : 
L __ J b) ( 6), __ (_b) ( 7) ( C) _____ i L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: RE: [ _(b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) _j 

Approved. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ioffic_e 
l_ _______________________________ jmobile 

From:!.__ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)_(C) __ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:24 PM 

~;j__________________________________ ( b) ( 6 )_J ____ (_~)J?.)_(~_)__-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 

Subject: lJ~l{~k(~).{_?)ifl_J 
Chiefs, 

l_ ___________________________________________________ ( b) (7) ( E) ____________________________________________________ i 

.. ___ Thankyou, ·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

' Supervisory Officer 
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT) 

j (b)(7)(E) ! 
L U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 

Department of Homeland Security 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! cell 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: l_ ______ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) _______ j 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:23 PM 

To L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b }( 7 }( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ 
subject: [-ib-j(s·Cibi.lifrc:Yi 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for! __ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) j 

OF O _ re co_m mends_ that_ 1___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J b)( 5), _(_b }(7) ( E.l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: ·-·, 

i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

• Subject lives at!__ __________________ (b)(6)_,__(b)(7)(C) ____________________ i 
.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

• Subject presented a passport from Iraq with a LPR 1-551 (FXl), l_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_iissued on 9/4/2016. 

• Subject previously worked as a ! (b)(6), (bJ(7)<CJi 

i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

• Subject was traveling alone. 

• Subject's purpose of travel to work in Isfahan, Iran and visit mother for approximately 3 months. Subject also 
attended an English class. 

• Subjects' wife and children in the us, Wife: r·(b-)(6);-·(b)(i)-(C)-·1 DOB i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 Children:["i"b)(S)·,-·(-bi(ii-ici"lDoB 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 .-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 .-•-·-·-·-·-'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 1---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.: L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-' 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !DOB i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
L---·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:41 PM 
To: 
Cc: i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{ b) { 6) ·'·-· {_ b) { 7) { C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 

Subject: 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1H UM PH REY, BRIAN J (DFO); i ·-·-· (b )(6)," (b )(7)(C) ·-·-· i 
i ( b) ( 6) , ( b) ( 7) ( C) i •--------------------------------------------' 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•'"-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for[ _______________ (_b )_(6) , __ (_b )_(7)_( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Approved. 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
; ___ W"iiicli"C~mmander 

Area Port of San Francisco 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !offic_e 
:_ _________________________________ mobile 

From: i.___(b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ___ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:39 PM 

~;=='·-·-·-·-·-·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-· _____ ( b )_( 6 )_, ___ ( b )_( 7 )_( C )_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for L_ _________________ (b)(6), _(_b)(7)(C) _________________ ___: 

Chiefs, 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Thank you, 
[ _____ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ____ j 

Supervisory Officer 
.--·-·-· Passenger _Enforcement. Roving Team.(PER TL, 
i {b){7){E) i 
•-·-·-·-u:-s·~-cusforii"fliiitfBofder-vrofecffoii:·-sari"l;fiincisco Intl Airport 

Department of Homeland Security 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

i __ (b )(6),. (b )(7)(C)_ I cell 

From:! _(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_i 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:35 PM 

To: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ 
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

SCBPOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

OFO recommends that i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i 

j ___________________________________________________ , -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 5), _ ( b )_( 6), __ (_b )(7)( C) , __ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ __i 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 

• Subject [~~~~~~~}~j{~)_;I~j{t.}(~L~~~~~JDOB: [_j_~_l_(_~_l:_!~lj~lj~_d COC [_"~;~·~;~-;~-;~;] arrived at SFO Terminal A on 
01 /30/2017. 

• Subject presented a passport from Iraq with 1-551 J,._(b)(6),_(_b)(7)(C)_! 

• Subject's purpose of travel was visit his cousin in Dubai where i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i resided from 2000-
2 0 13 . '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

• Subject reside at [ _____________________________________ _J~)!~L(~_).(?.)_(g)__ _____________________________________ i PH# !.J~X~_k(~)_(!J(~!.J Email : 
!._ ___________ (b)(G), _(b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-___! 

• Subject has been a resident of US since 08/26/2013 . 
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From: i __ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_ i 
Sent: _M_o n day,_ J a n_u a ry . 3 O, _ 2 O 17_ 7 :2 S __ P_M·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--
To: 
Cc: 

1 {b){6), {b){7){C) I 

L--·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·• 

Subject: 

Approved. 

[_ ___ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ____ ] 
Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

! :office 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! b"l ; ; mo 1 e 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:23 PM 

~;1________________________________ ( b) ( 6 )_'-J-~_)_(?_)_(~_)__ ____________________________________________________________________ ___t 

Subject: FW: j ___________________ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 

Chiefs, 

Sister of earlier waiver. 

! _________________________________________________ ( b )_( 7_) ( E) _________________________________________________ i 

_ . Thank you, _____________________ _ 

i__ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)_(C) __ i 
Supervisory Officer 

____ Passen_ger Enforcement_Roving_ Team, (PERT) 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
' U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 

,. Department_ of Homeland Security 

!. (b)(6),_(_b)(7)(C)_ icell 

From: i __ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ i 
Sent:. Monday, J a_n u a ry 30 l. 2 O 17 4 :_2 2 . PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
To:[_ ___________________________________________ ( b) ( 6), __ (_b) (7) ( C) ____________________________________________ i 
SU b J ect: :_ _____________________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)( C) ______________________ i 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for [_ ______ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ____ ___i 

CBPBA TES000 14257 



EOFOIA00020594-00002 

OF O re com mends that L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 5) ,_ ( b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

• Subject r-·-·ciiffsY~-TtiY(i5ccY·-·-! DOB: C(~i~i~jj~iijj~~~j]coc: !_~1~•~-~~7~1~1! arrived at SFO at 1253 hours on 
0 l /30/201 7. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

• Subject presented an Iran passport #l"i~ii~i~-i~iiiii~-l-l and ARC #i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i with a F43 classification. 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

• Subject works as a sales associate for! (b)(6l.1b11111c1iand has a degree in Civil Engineering. 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

• Subject's purpose of travel was to take care of his dying grandmother at l ___ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) ___ I 

• Subject also traveled to Gorjestan, Iran for 3 days to visit friends about 2 months ago. 

• Subject lives with his family atf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b)(6f;-cil)(7f{Cf"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"icell# i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l email: 

i__ ________________ ___(b )(6), _ (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i , , , 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: 'Monday,"January 30, 2017 7:49 PM 

To: 
Cc: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· {_ b) { 6) , ·-· { _b )_ { 7) { C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

r-·-·ciiY{G)~-TbYCi)(·cr·1 HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);!J~!(~_h__(_~J(?)!~Jj 

Subject: 

Approved. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-wafcfi-C6mmander 

Area Port of San Francisco 
i !office 
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !mobile 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From :! ___ (~)_(~k(~l(?)_(_~)___j 

RE: EO-LPR, : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:48 PM 
1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

~;i! --~ {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
Subject: FW:l__ ____ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ____ ___! ; 

.--·Chiefs,_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_ 
! ____________________________________________________ { b) { 7) { E) ___________________________________________________ i 

______ Thankyou, ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

'-··superv1soryOtbcer ___ , 
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·u.s.-Customs·and-Border·Protection, ·san Francisco Intl Airport 

_ Department of.Homeland Security 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !cell 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

SCBPO i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! ii 
i i !"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for i.Waiveri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Narrative 
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

• Subject[(~l(~i~{~){?l(~i] DOB :[°(t>J.~~-j~i!7-i!~.U COC: 1.':::::'.'~'.'i arrived to SFO International Terminal at 1400 hours 
on 01/30/2017. 
• Subject presented his Iranian passport number ["i"i;"iisi:-(b)"(iiicihlong with his 1-551 "DV2" numberi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i ' ' i(b)(6),(b)(7 )(C)i 
j_ __________ j 

• Subject was traveling by himself. 
• 
* 

Subject's purpose of travel was to visit his mother and his sister and to sell his jewelry store . 
Subject is in possession of $22,800 

* Currently unemployed, stated will drive taxi or will use money to open jewelry store. 
* Resides at l_ ____________________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ___________________ ___: 

Phone numberi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
email r·-·-·-·-(b)(G)_, _ (b )(7)(C) ______ -! 

[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ] 
'-·-·-"CBP-Officer ·-·-·-·· 

L ____ San-Francisco ·1nt'I-Ai r:2r>< E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
________ Qffice..of_field.D.oerqtions 
l.Jb)_(6), _ (b)(7)(CJ__ iOffice 
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From: l_ (b)(6),_(_b)(7)(C_)_ i 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:38 PM 
To: L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )( 6) '. (b )(7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

J:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::(~)~~}J~)J!}(~J _____________________________________ ___! HUMPH REY, BRIAN J (D FO )(:i;;;_~~~;;);~;] 
l_ ____________ ( b )( 6) , _ _( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·___: -·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Cc: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: REL_ ______________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 

Approved. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:29 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cc:/ t6f(6}, (b)(7){Cf ··-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---------·-·· 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )( 6), _ (b )(7 )( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

Subject: FW: l_ _______________________________ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 

! ___________________________________ ( b) (7_) ( E) __________________________________ j 

! __ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C)_ 1 

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer 
San Francisco International Airport 
Office of Field Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
OffiQ~i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

J:f! (~)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From:[_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) j 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:16 PM 

To L _____________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 
Subjecti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Subject Line: E O 212 ( f) Exemption for !__ _______________________ ( b )( 6), __ ( b )(7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

OFO_ re corn mends_ that l. ............................................................................. (b )(5), .(b )(7)(E) .............................................................................. L __ 

{b){S), {b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 

CBPBATES00014261 



EOFOIA00020600-00002 

• Subject r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bY(G·j";·-(bRii(cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i DOB: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i coc J(:i;:;_~~~;:i;:;1 arrived at SFO 
Terminal A on '6Ti:ff72bT'i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· :. _____________________ .: '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

• Subject presented a passport from Iran and I-551 l__{b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)__! 

r·~---·-·-·-·-·-S!lb.i~fLW..~§.
1
travel~?._g_~!<.?.?..~._r_~t_1;1rning from 2 months trip to Shiraz, Iran visted family at j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Tel# i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

• Subject is retired . 

• Subject lives with her family at i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{b)(GY;-·(iijf1}(cf"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i Tel# i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
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From: i.Jb)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) _i 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:08 PM 

To: l_ __________________________________________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 
Cc: 

i __________________________________________________________ ( b) ( 6), ___ ( b) ( 7 )_( C ) __________________________________________________________ ] 

Subject: 

i-·-·-·Ti:iffsf ;-(i>iiffcf---·-1 Hu Mp H REv, s RIAN J co Fo );i-·----------------(b)(s):·-ti>f (ij(cf ·-------------·-·1 
'-·-Rt:·ro-:2:Ci(f)° Ixe"iri"pt ion for i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ] •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Approved 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ 
'·watch. Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

From: l. (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) _i 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:06:54 PM 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

~~ L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b_) ( 6) , -· ( b_) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for!_ (b)(G), _(b)(7)(C)_ i 

[ _______________________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E ) _______________________________ i 

!__(b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C)__i 

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer 
San Francisco International Airport 
Office of Field Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Of.fJ9.~_j___ _______ Jt>.H~.LJ!2lJi'.lJ9l J 

~:) (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) I 
' ' i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:58 PM 

To L ________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C ) _________________________________ ___: 

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for!_ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) i 

SCBPO l. (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _ i 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for l_(b_){6),_(b)(7)(C)_I 

_OF O _ re com me_ n d s that ! ______________________________________ ( b )( 5), _ ( b )(7 )( E) ____________________________________ __! .. 
i i 
i i 

I {b)(5), {b)(6), {b)(7)(C), {b)(7)(E) I 
i i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
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r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
; 
; 
; 

I (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 
r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• • 
j I .--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• .. --•-•-•-•-•-•-: 

• Subject i._(~}!.~~'.--~~-~(_7_)!_?}_! DOB: l_~~l~~l:~b!_~1!_~~l_i coq _~l~•~-~)~)~c~j arrived at SFO Terminal A on 01/31/2017. 

• Subject presented a passport from Iraq with 1-551 l_(b)(G), _(b)(7)(C)_! 

• Subject's purpose of travel was to visit family and finacee. 

• Subject left Sudan in 2007 and spent 5 years in Malaysia as refugee and was granted refugee status 
to the US in 2013. 

• Subject has been a resident of US since 04/22/2013. 
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From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:27 PM 

To: 
Cc: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Subject: 

Approved 

l_(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_! 

Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 desk 

[_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ ! mobile 

From:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

HUM PH REY, BRIAN J (DFO); l_ _______________ __(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___________________ i 

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

~~T:~ T uesdayl J a n_ua.ry 31,~ 2m 7 3: 1_1 ~ p M ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-(b )( 6), ~ (b )(7)( C )_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
:_ _________________________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)( C) __________________________ i 

Cc::·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 
! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (bH~), (b )(7)(C)"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for r-·-·-·-·-·-·-o;-j(6)·~-(b)C7j°(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

l _____________________________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 

Froml (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Se~t:_TuesdayJ January 31, 2017 2:38:03 PM 
To:! ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) : .-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Subjeci:-·Eo·-2ii0YExemption for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Waiver Narrative 

0 F O _rec o _m m _ e n d_s __ that _you j _____________________________________________________________________ ( b )( 5), _ (_b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: __ 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-~7•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 

• Subject l __________________ __(~)J~L.(~)El(~)_ ___________________ jDO B: u.~~~~)~ __ (~}~~)_(~) __ i coc l(b)(
5

). (b)(?)(C)i arrived at SFO 
Terminal A on 01/31/2017 via EK225. 

• Subject presented a passport from Sudan and I-55I l_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ i 

• Subject works at ! __ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _! as a security officer. 

• Subject's purpose of travel was to visit his sick mother in Sudan. 
Sudan address: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

• Subject'; US address: i C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Email: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ i • 

Phone 1"'(b)(6), __ (_b)(7)(C) _ [ 

l __ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) _ j 

CBP Officer 1 (b)(7)(E) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 

, ___ San Francisco. Int'l _Airport·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
i i 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
i i 
i i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

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
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
j•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:28 PM 

To: ; ' 

Cc: I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Subject: 

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

REI (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i L 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Approved 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
• ' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

i !desk 
i (b)(5), (b)(7)(C) jmobile 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:11 PM 

To :l._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 

l_ _____________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
Cc: L.~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~----·-· (bJ{6J,1bH7HCJ·_~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·--: 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_16H6J, l6)T7)TCJ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
Subject: FWi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

[ __________________________________ (b )(7)( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

l. (b)_(6), __ (_b)(7)(C) ___ ! 

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer 
San Francisco International Airport 
Office of Field Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cell:-·-·'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! -·-·· 

Fax ! __ (b)(G), _(b)(7)(C) _i 

From:l_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _: 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:10 PM 

TO :!__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,a,a,a,a,a,a,a,a,a,. (b )(S), _(b )(T)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 

Subject: EO: !__ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)___! 

EO 212(f) Exemption for! __ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _j 

OFO recommends that! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) : 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ • ·-·-· .. i i 

I (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
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! i 
! i 

I (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
! i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

• Subject is Iranian with LPR status since 11/14/2012, RE6. 

• Subject is a construction ma nag er for l_ _______________________________________ _(~)(.~L(_~_K7-.!(~)___ _____________________________________ j 
• Subject stated he left US about 10 days to get married in Tehran, Iran. 

• Subject stated he has 2 brothers who is also LPR and USC living in the US and his parents reside in Iran, he 

traveled back to Iran about once every two years, no travel to other country of interest found. 

Contact information: 

US address:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ 
-·-·-·---~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

US cell:l_ (b)(6), _ _(b)(7)(C)__: 

Ema ii t_ __ (b )(6), __ (b )_(7)(C) ___ _i 

2 
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From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 
i-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:34 PM 

To: i_ __________________________ (?.)J~Jd.~J{?l(~_L. _____________________ ___j ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

l_("( be)( sr(b~f ~~~~f ~t-7-)J~) ______________________ ___] Hu Mp H REY, BRIAN J (D FO ); l __ (~)_(_~~·-~~-!-~~-!-~~-) _ _i 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: EO-LPR, ! (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C) ·: 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Approved . 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
.._Watch Co~mander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

! 1desk 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i b"l 
! :mo 1 e 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:05 PM 

To :l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 
Subject: FW: EO-LPR, :. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i 

Chieft <b><5>, <b><7><q_i 

Recommending DFO waiver for the following EO case 

Thank you, 
[_ ___ (b )_(6),_ (b )(7)(C) _____ ] 
Supervisory Officer 
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT) 
1 (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i 
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·%·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-v-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·• 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i ll 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·Pe 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:54 PM 

To: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 
Subject: EO-LPRU!>KGJ,J!>H?H~J_.i 

SCBPO!_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) i 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption fo~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Waiver Narrative 
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0 F O. recommends. that voui ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 5) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! ______ _ 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

• 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Subject r(·b)(S)·,-·(-bi(ii-ici"l DOBT(b)(S):-ib).(7-iici-·:coc Lb)(6).(b)(7)(Ciiarrived at SFO International Terminal at 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-' i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j ! i 

1316 hours on 01/29/2017. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
• 
• 

Subject presented Iraqi passport number i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i along with his 1-551 "RE6"!°-(b)-(6i.(b-)(7)(·C-)-i 
Subject was traveling by himself. '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· '"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

• Subject's purpose of travel was to conduct auditing with his company business partners . 

:. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C). i 
CBP Officer 
t._ ________________________ (b )( 5), _(b )(6), (b )(7)( C), (b )(7)(E) _________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,._! 
San Francisco Int'I Airport 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
l_ ____________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-___: 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

L Sunday, Janu_ary 29 ,_ 2017. 6:29. PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-,.•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,...-._·_·_·_·_·_·_•-.•-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j ' , 

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for[ _ _(b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C)__f LH 454 

Approved 

L (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) .! 

Watch Commander 
Area Port of San Francisco 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jdesk_ 
; mobile 
j_•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

From:: ___________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) __________ : 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:15 PM 

To : l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___! 

: _____________________ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for L_ _____ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ______ ~H 454 

Chiefs, ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
LPR for DFO waiver. ! (b)(7)(E) i recommends Waiver. 

i ! 
j_•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for! ____ (b)_(6)_, __ (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

Waiver Narrative 
OFO rprommPnd.s_th::it vm1.L. ________________________________________________________________________________ _/hli5L. _________________________________________________________________________________ : __ _ 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example: 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

• Subject! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1DOB: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! coc r(:;;;)~;:;;;);~~!arrived at SFO Terminal G at 1450 hours 
on 0 l /29/201 7'~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" L. ___________________________ .! L--·-·-·-·-·-·' 

,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

• Subject presented a passport from Iran and 1-551 card! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

• Subject works for Bank of America as i _______________________ (b)(6), __ (b)(7_)_(C}_ _____________________ i 
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[_'. ______ 1ii)tif (tiff \{if !C~':'.~1 was to visit his parent in Tehran, Iran \[ ____________ (_l?)_(_~)_,Jl?)_(?)_(_~)__ _______ __j 

,• ·-·-·-·-·-·-Subject _live_s _ at_l___·-·-·-·-·,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )( 6) ,_ (b )(7)( C ) __________________________________________________________ ___! Email: 
! ________ (_b) ( 6), __ ( b) ( 7) ( C_) _____ __.! 

Thank you, 

l_Jb )(6), __ (b )(7)( C) ___ i 
Supervisory Officer 
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT) 
L ______________ (b )(5), _ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C), _ (b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
_Department_ of Homeland Security 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i i 
j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From:i __ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ i 
Se ~t_: . Su n_d ay, J a_n u a ry_ 2 9, . 2017 3 :_10 . PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

~;=t ___________________________ {_b_) { 6) _, ___ { b )_ { 7) {_C) ____________________________ i 
Subject: r-·-·-{bj(iiCiiii{ij(c)·-·-·-·; LPR LH454 

SCBPO!. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_! 

Iranian LPR i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
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From: ! ______ ( b )( 6 )_, _ ( b )(7)( C ) ____ __.! 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:19 PM 
To: l.~~~~H U M(: ~ :)~~ b ~(~~;~- J ~-(D F O ~; l_ ______________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Cc: 
Subject: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L RE: U R GENT: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·f •• 

I 0-4 sir. We are here around the clock, let us know if you need anything from us. 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-••_.._ -•-·-·-·-·-·• 

Supervisory Program Manager 
EOCAT 
Office of Field Operations 
Mobile: L__.t~)J~L(!:>Jl7-)J~L_i 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:15 PM 

To : l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )( 6) '. (b )(7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'i Cc: . EN _FORCE M _ENT _P_R OGRAM s. D_I VI s: ~~6~-;-(b)-(7-j(°cy·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~.K7-)_(_~_L. _______________________________ i _______ j ;C_~{~)_i~j;_~i~i(li{~I_j 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sub J ect: RE: U R GE NT: L:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:::::::::::::: ( b )( 6),: ( b )(7)( C) :::::~::::::~::::::::::::~:~=:::::::::::::::::[ 

! _______________________________________________________________________________________________ {_ b) {_5 )_, ___ { b_) { 7) {_E_) --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------___! 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices 

[_ ______________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C ) _______________________________ ] 
San Francisco, California 94105 

i __ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ 1 

From:~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

I • (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

[~ Cc EN.FOR c EM.ENT t ROG RAMs~ D I_V I s_1_0(~){6)~-(b.)(7){C)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(~1(7.)J~)_ ___________________________________________ i_J L __ ( b )( 6 )_, _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-· i 

Sub J ect: RE: U R GE NT: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ( b )( 6), ~ ( b )(7)( Cf ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 

DFO Humphrey, 

Thank you for the follow up. 
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j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Supervisory Program Manager 
Admissibility and Passenger Programs-HQ 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

~:~~~~:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

*Mobile Message 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:23:48 PM 

EOFOIA00020620-00002 

~~ ~ !·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) (_6) , __ ( b) ( 7 )_ ( C_) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_! 

Subject: RE: URGENT: !___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J b) ( 6 )_, __ ( b) (7) ( C_) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·__j 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L. San-Francisco, Cafiforn·ia· 941 os·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

1J.b)(6),_ (b)_(7)(C) _ _i 

From: i ____ ___(b)(6)_,_ (b)(7)(C) ____ ___i 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:46 AM 

To: HU M PH REV, BR I AN J ( D FOL_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), . (_b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
l __________________________________________________ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __________________________________________________ i 
Cc: EN FORCE M ENT PR OGRAM S DIVISION r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1ii)(1Y{Ef -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ ;r-·-·-·-·-·-·-b·-·s-·-·-·b-·T·c·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' '-·-·-·-·-·-· ( _ _) u ' - (Ju ( .J ·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b_) ( 6_), __ (_ b )_( 7 )_( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
SubJect: FW: URGENT:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
I mp o rta n ce : H I g h '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Good afternoon San Francisco, 

Please be advised that an Iranian LPR who is experiencing a medical issue aboard! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
:-;~;~~;:~~;;·)~~;-: destined to San Francisco. '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

If CBP can provide any assistance it would be greatly appreciated. 

She will fall under the EO and is a valid Alien Resident Card. 

I've attached documentation for your awareness. 

Please provide a closeout at your earliest convenience to the individuals listed on the email. 

Greatly appreciate your help. 

2 

CBPBA TES000 1427 4 



Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-Branch Chief ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Field Liaison Division 

~~~~~ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 
NOC f- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
JWIC~j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Desk: l_(b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) .: ' 
Fax:! ! 

BB: l_(b)~,_(b)(7)(C)_i 

EOFOIA00020620-00003 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains 
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom oflnformation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is 
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy 
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not 
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland 
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from 
DHS. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent:_ T uesdayJ J a n_ua ry 31,_ 2017 _ 2_: 12 _PM_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
To :l._ ____________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ______________________________________________________ : 
SubJect: FW: U_RGENTj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
I mp o rta n ce . H I g h L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

i (b)(5), (b)(?)(c)!please see below message and attached documentation pertaining to an Iranian LPR who is currently 
'experiencing a medical issue aboard [·-·-·-·-·-(b).(6)·;·ci:,ffi}(c)-·-·-·-·-·idestined to San Francisco. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Office of Congressional Affairs I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

l_ ___________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

202-3 44-1760 ( main line) il._ ____________________ ( b )(7_)_(_E ) ____________________ __.! 

From:i (b)(6) ] 
Sent: 'n:resday;-Ja"fiU/:f1\T3l;·-zo1TT:~TPM"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

To:: _________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________ ! 
Cc: OCAINQUIRY 

Subject: FW: URGENT: !._ _________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) __________________________________________________ i 
3 
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! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
i_•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Co u l_d _you _ p I ease notify_ C B_P _ at_ S FO about her situation? [ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)_( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·• 

i (b )(6) ! Director of Constituent Services 
L.Office-of u.s·. ·senator-Dianne Feinstein 

San Francisco I 415-393[____ (b)(6) __ ___i 

Website I Twitter I Facebook I YouTube 

L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6 )_, _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:28 AM 

~:t,, URGE NT: t )(6), (b )(7)(C) t ){ 6 ):: (b )(!), ~ (b )(7)( Cc::::::::: i ::::::::::~~] 
Dear: (b)(S): 

j __________ j 

' 
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Attorney I Immigration & Nationality Law 

l _____ J~l(_~l! __ J~l(_?)_(~l _____ I 

This communication contains information which (a) may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM 
DISCLOSURE, and (b) is intended only for use by the Addressee(s) named. If you are not the Addressee(s), or the person responsible for delivering this to the 
Addressee(s), you are hereby notified that reading, copying or distributing th is communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please e-mail/telephone us immediately and send this communication back to us at the above address. 

5 

CBPBA TES000 14277 



EOFOIA00020630-00001 

From: L (b)(G), _(b)(7)(C) __ 1 

Sent: __ Su_nday, J_anuary 29,_ 20_17 _1:22 _AM _____________ , 
To: l_ ________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

Cc: HU M PH REY, BRIAN J (D F O); L ____________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C ) _____________________________________ i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: RE: Iran LPR 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· { b )_ { 5) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___] 

Regards, 

i. (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) .i 
ChiefCBPO 
San Francisco/ Alameda 

l.Jb )(6)_, __ (_b )_(7)(C_) _ _J 

l_ __________ ( b )( 6),. (_b )(7)( C) __________ _: 

Warning : FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) : This email and any attached documents are FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information 

that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) . This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed 

of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to 

know without prior approval from the originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade 

Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended 

recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please 

notify the sender and delete all copies from your system. 

From: :_ _________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:56 PM 

;:~ject:. FW:-·1 ran--LP.R ·-· (_b)(G),_(b)(
7

)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 

For DFO review for waiver 

Thank you, 
L_(b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) __ i 
_ Supervisory Officer ___________________________________________________________ _ 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department _of_Homeland Security 
l_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _: 
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[ _(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _i 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Se nt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:00 PM 

To: !._ ________________________________________________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)( C) _________________________________________________ i 
Subject: Iran LPR 

Nam~ ! 

~~~~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

CO C : l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
A#j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

EOFOIA00020630-00002 

Pax returning from 3 month trip. Pax has two Electrical businesses contracting work in Tehran. Pax will be 
staying for 15 days and returning to Iran on 02/11/2017. Pax is living with daughter, [·-·-·-·-·-·-·(bj{Sf;-(iifCfffcf-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

l_ ______________________________________________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 

Address in Iran1 _________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( c) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
No derog found. 

Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred from entry pursuant to 212(±) of the INA but 
has been granted an exemption per DFO Humphrey. 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Sent: .Sunday, January 29,.2_017. 1:17. AM ............. . 
To: L. ....................... (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) ........................ : 
Cc: .. ~.~~.~~.~~_:, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

l.(b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ. ! , ......................................................................................................... . 

Subject: RE:!_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).i- LH 458 

L .......................................................................................................... J b ). ( 5) ............................................................................................................ ...1 

Regards, 

l_ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) _: 

ChiefCBPO 
San Francisco/ Alameda 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

i .. .Jb)(6),__(b)(7)(C) . ...1 
Warning: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) : This email and any attached documents are FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information 
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
From: L ... (b).(6),. (b)(7)(C). _ ___i 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:55 PM 

! : ~~ ect:" FW: • ["(.b)(S);·(-bi(Ji~l~·~l~i((*l~f ~( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

For Waiver Review 

Thank you, 

!.J~)_(§_t(l?H.?.)f~Ll 
Supervisory Officer 

!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (.b) ( 7 ).( E) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·I 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 

i_.(b)(6),. (b)(7)(Cl.i 
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l_ ____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ i 

From: l(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)_i 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:35 PM 

~;ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Subject: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) l 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

Chief !_ (b)(sJ, _<bH7HCJ i 
r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Namd i 

~~:ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
coc: !._ ___________________________________________________ ___: 

A#: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
No derog found during interview or systems queries. 
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From: :_ _____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ______ ! 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:19 AM 
To: l_ ____ __(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _______ ] 
Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-· L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i j_ ______________ • 

Subject: RE::__ ______________ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

i {b){5) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Regards, 

L. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ ! 
ChiefCBPO 
San Francisco/ Alameda 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

! _________ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-· ! 
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

From: :_ _________ (b )(6),_(b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:55 PM 

TO: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b )(6), (b )(7)( C ) ________________________________________ ___: 

Subject: FW: [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~I~X~Ubi(.?H~L~~~~~~~~~~~J 

For DFO Waiver Review. 

Thank you, 

L_ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ___ t 
Supervisory Officer 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport 
Department of Homeland Security 
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! ! 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' ' i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:18 PM 
To:i i 
Cc:i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 
s u bJe-ci:i ( b )( 6), ( b )(7 )( C) [-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Chief [_<b><a>,_<b)(7)(C): 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- • 
Namej : 
DOB:i ! 
PP#: j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
coc:i ! 
A#: i-·-'(b)(6), ·(b)(7)(C)-·-r • 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :is applying for re-entry in the U.S. as a L.P.R. after having spent approx. 5.5 months in Homs Hafar, 
'Syria visiting her husband.L<b><a>, (b)(7)(C) ispent half the time here in Syria with husband and half with son in the US. Subject 
stayed in Homs, Syria for the entirety of the trip. r·~~;;;;~;~~c";;~~;]is retired and lives with son. US address:[_~--~--~-.i~I@:;J}:>jifi(~f~--~J i----------------------(b)(sf ;-·t"t,f (1j(cy-·---------------·-·1 L-------------------• 

No derog found during interview or systems queries. 

Officer[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

Custorn"s and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
San Francisco International Airport 

J (b )(6), (b )(7)(E) I 
~·--·-·-·7-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
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From: i ___ J~l(~J~J~lt7-)J~L.1 
Sent: Sun_day, January 29, _2017_3:44_AM ______________ , 
To: l_ _______________________ ( b )( 6 )_, _ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

Cc: HUMPH REY, BRIAN J (D FO ); :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1iiiisj~fiii[ii[cf"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 
I-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Subject: RE: [ __ (b)(5),_ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C),_ (b)(7)(E) ___ ! 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_ b_) ( 5) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 

Regards, 

i_ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_i 

ChiefCBPO 
San Francisco/ Alameda 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

l ____ __(b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) ___ ___! 

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

From: L. _________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __________ ! 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:27 AM 

To: :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b )(6), (b )(7)( C ) ________________________________________ ___: 

Subject: FW: L_ _____________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

For DFO Waiver. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Supervisory CBP Officer 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

From: l_ __ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ___ i 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:22:44 AM 
To: [__ _____ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _______ : 

CBPBA TES000 14284 



Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: !__ __________________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

SCBPO t (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) i 

Name: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
,._.I..,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,.,,., ... 

DOB·! ; 

PP#ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

COC:i i 
A# :i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

EOFOIA00020633-00002 

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Offi ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
1cer i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Custom's-aiicl"Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
San Francisco International Airport 

[___ (b )(_6), __ (b )_(7)_(C), __ (b )_(7)(E) _ ___i 
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From: l_(b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _i 

Sent: Monday, January 3 0, 2017 3 :4 3 _ AM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L _____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ i , , 
Cc: 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·{ b) { 6) '-·-{ b) { 7) { C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Subject: EO QUERY 01/30/2017 

Leaders, 

FYSA 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer 
San Francisco lnt'l Airport 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ··-·-·-·-·-•-•,-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:30 AM 
To: L_ __________________ (b )(6), (b )(7)( C) ____________________ i 
Subject: EO QUERY 

Good evening. 

Per 212F Executive Order Operation Query, 41 passengers will be arriving on 01/30/2017. 

NOTE: 3 passengers NBD in Abu Dhabi (EY 183). 

1 passenger offloaded regarding KL 605. 

EK 225- 10 
EY 183- 5 
KL 605 - 6 
LH 454- 12 
LH 458- 1 
TK 79- 1 
UA 59 - 1 

VISA: 

KL 605 - 1 
TK 79- 3 

CBPBA TES000 14286 



Preclearance SFO flights: 

AC 757-1 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
'-cBP--Officer·-·-' 

Passenger Analysis Unit (PAU) 
San Francisco International Airport 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 

i ! 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
i ! 
i ! 
t--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

EOFOIA00020635-00002 
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From: 1.Jb )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) _ i 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:44 AM 

To: ! i 
! i 

I (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} I 
! i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Cc: --~-~_MPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : i IO lll l. 1'11711CI! L--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 

Subject: 'FW·: 212F Executive Order Operation Query 

Leaders, 

FYSA 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·• 

Chief Supervisory CBP Officer 
San Francisco lnt'l Airport 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
Phone: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L-.-·-·-·-·,..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Cell : i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

FromL_ __ ___(b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) _______ i 

Sent:_ T u_esdav,.J.a n ua rv_3 l,_ 2017 _ l: 23 _AM__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Subject: 212F Executive Order Operation Query • 

Good evening. 

Per 2 l 2F Executive Order Operation Query l_ ________________________________ (b )(6), _(_b )(7)(C) ________________________________ ___: 

NOTE: Unable to determine the visa holders that will be arriving on 01/31/2017, due to the fact that a few 
flights have not yet departed/transmitted. 

LPR: 
EK 225- 7 
LH 458- 4 
UA 59 - I 

VISA: 
EK225 I -NBD 
EY 183-1- NBD 

Regards, 

CBPBA TES000 14288 



l. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)_(C)_j 
Customs and Border Protection Officer 
Passenger Analysis Unit 
San Francisco International Airport 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Phone: l_ __ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) __ ___! 

Fax·[ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ j 

E mail [ ___________ ( b )( 6), __(_b )(7)( C) ___________ ! 

EOFOIA00020641-00002 

This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. 
Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone 
other than the intended recipient( s ). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and 
immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must be 
approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

[ ________________________________ ( b) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:49 PM 

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(6) i ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

EOFOIA00020697-00001 

Cc: i (b )(6), (b )(?)(C) i 
'RE: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to c:::::::Ib}_&i:::::::] from Subject: 

[ _______ (b)(6) ______ i 

Thank you, Director Humphrey! We are so lucky to have you heading up CBP in our Western region. Thank you for your 
help with this case and for your exceptional transparency at this morning's liaison meeting. We really appreciate the 

extraordinary efforts that you and your team have made to uphold the rule of law and human decency at a time when 

both are threatened to a frightening degree . 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Kudos to you and to l_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) p r your outstanding work. 

Best regards, 

! ___ (b )(6) ___! 

[_ ___________ (_b )( 6) _________ ___! 

Atto_rn_ey at . Law·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

****************************************************************************************************** 
This emai l may contain confidentia l and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact me and delete all copies. Thank you. 

***************************************************************************************************** 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) f (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) ] 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017'6:43 PM 

~;J-························· (b )(
6

) •••••••••••••••••••••••••• ! __________________ (b )( 6) ,-· (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 
i-·-·-· '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6),. ( b) ( 7) (Cf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i • 

'subject: RE: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to C::::::::1~1s.C:::::::Jfrom [_ (b,)(6)_ i 

Thank you, [_(~!(~)j 

Since I had i1°11•1.1°11111c1icell number before yours, I did reach out to him with a couple of updates. I have also 
continued t~ raise the awareness level in DC. I am confident that we are not only making progress for this 
deserving case, but that it will be a test case for a new process between CBP and DOS. You are an impressive 
advocate and we will stay in close contact while together, we do the right thing 

Brian J. Humphrey 

CBPBA TES000 14290 



Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco/Portland 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

From:! (b)(6) ! 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:12:00 PM 

EOFOIA00020697-00002 

To: __ H U M PH REY1 BRIAN . J( D FO) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Cc :l._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6), ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 
Subject: RE: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to i-·-·-·-·-·-(b-j(°S)·-·-·-·-·-·1rrom L~t~ief.CJ 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Dear Director Humphrey: 

I understand you were in touch with:''"''''1111101 ~bout this case-thank you for following up on this matter. I also spoke with 
[_(bH6J,(bH7HCJ!yesterday and this morning after the CBP liaison meeting, who let me know that your office was looking into 

our request, which we really appreciate. I just spoke with CBP counsel from Washington DC, F;;,;~;~;,~,;;;~;;;,~;;;~"j who informed 

me that CBP did not have a presence in LJ~l(~L.:so could not issue the transportation letter, but that he has is reaching 
out to the head of counsel at the Department of State, to make sure they are aware of my client and the request for a 
transportation letter. 

I just wanted to make sure you had all of my contact information, and wanted to let you know that you can feel free to 

reach out to mel_ ______________ (b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i or [~~~~~~~Itijt~L~~~~~~] eel I -[_~--~--~-_j6-fi_~i_~--~--~--~-J who has also been assisting on this case, 
if you need any more information or have any updates. Even though Marc is travelling, he is also always available. 

Thank you, 

!_ _____ ( b )( 6) ·-·-· i 

Katherine M. Lewis, Esq. 
Yi:!.D __ R.~LH.9.!JtJl..dgi:!gJi_~D..Q __ ~ Nightingale, LLP 

{b){6) 
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review or distribution by others is prohibited If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me and delete 
all copies. Thank you. 

From:i (b)(6) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-" 

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:41 PM 

Tot_ ______________________________ ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( C ) _________________________________ i 
Subject: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to r::::::::::::::::~:::::::::@I~C:::::::::::::::::::::::J 

Dear[ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) j 

Thank you for speaking with me today. 
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As I explained, I understand that CBP has the authority to issue Transportation/Boarding letters to individuals 
who are abroad. http:! /photos. state. gov/libraries/shanghai/228904/ ACS/TLApplicationFormat.pdf 

Section 3(g) of the Executive Order provides that the ban on travel may be lifted on a case-by-case basis "when 
in the national interest" to do so. CBP guidance issued yesterday also reiterates that there are case-by-case 
exceptions available. https ://www. cbp. gov /border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united­
states 

The Q&A says: 
What do the two exemptions in the Executive Order mean? How are they applied to individual cases? 
DHS and State can review individual cases and grant waivers on a case-by-case basis if that individual's 
admission to the United States is deemed to be in the national interest and if they do not pose a national 
security threat. 

As I explained briefly on the phone, I representl_ __________ Jb)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-.Jin all immigration matters, who is a 
c~~~~~~~~~~~~~~=~~~~Ji@f~~~~~=:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:client, with an Immigrant Visa (that was issued on L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i-i;ffsr·---·-·-·py the US 
Embassy in[·-·-·ci,Ycsf"-·-i who is stranded inr·-·-(b.)(6.j°-lwith her U.S. citizen father) after she was denied permission 
to board a pfane-·oii-Saturday due to the execiitive·order. She is seeking to reunite with her U.S. citizen parents 
and U.S. citizen siblings inl_ ________ __(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___________ j and would therefore fly to SFO. 

We are seeking a Transportation/Boarding letter so that she may be immediately allowed to travel to and enter 
the United States on her approved immigrant visa because her admission for purposes of family reunification is 
in the national interest of our country. The U.S. Department of State, after years of national security vetting, has 
already determined thati1,11,1.1,11,11c1!poses no danger to our nation. Furthermore, it is in our nation's interest to reunite 
her with her U.S. citizen parents in the United States and promote family unification, a core value of our 
immigration laws. 

Furthermore, the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California order that was signed on January 31, 
2017 (and is attached), applies to my client!1,11,1.1,11,11c1:It orders that Defendants, inform all relevant airport, airline, 
and other authorities that Plaintiffs ( and other persons from Yemen with valid immigrant visas) are permitted to 
travel to the United States on their valid immigrant visas. Given this Court Order, I believe CBP could also 
issue a Transportation/Boarding letter to her. 

Thank you for considering my request fori 1,11,1.1,11,11c1 !to be issued a Transportation/Boarding letter so that she may 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

be immediately allowed to travel to and enter the United States on her approved immigrant visa. Please let me 
know if you would like us to fill out the form here: 
http ://photos. state. gov/libraries/shanghai/228904/ ACS/TLApplicationF ormat.pdf 

If you need further information, please do not hesitate to email me atr-·-·-·-(b){s°C(b°i(1){ci-·-·-·-"j or call me at: <b><6>, <b><7><q_J 

[ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Client information: 
Case Numbed (b)(6) i 
1-130 Receipt Number:T (b)(6) : 
A-number: l_ __________ (b)(6) ___ ,. _____ ] 

Visa Appl~cant: [ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Petitioner: i (b )(6) ! 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Thank you, 

l_ __ ___( b )( 6 ) ____ ___! 
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i (b)(6) ! 
' Van Der Hout, Brigagliano & Nightingale, LLP 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

(b)(6) 
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

Thank you. 

From: l_ ____ __(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _______ ] 

EOFOIA00020720-00001 

t _____ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _____ ! 
,. Saturday,. Jan u_a ry 2 8 ,_ 2017. 8 :00. PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
t_ __________________ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) __________________ i. HUM P_H REY, __ B_RIAN _J. (DFO) ________ , 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

RE: Executive Order Tracking Report Honolulu- 1500- Amended 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:59 PM 

! TO :!_. _______________________________________________________________________ (b 1{b)(6c) , -{-b) { 7) { C) ______________ i -----------------------------! 
... --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 

'[,Cc:[:::::::: (b )(6),_(b )(7)(C) :::::::::::::L_ (b )(6),Jb )(7)( C) :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::--, ------------------------, 

I (b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} I 
' . 

; Subject: Executive Order Tracking Report Honolulu- 1500- Amended ' 

Attached is the Executive Order Tracking Report for Honolulu at 1500, HST.- Amended 

[ ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ ! 
CBP Supervisor 

U. S. Customs and Border Protection 

Honolulu International Airport 

! __ (b )(6)_, __ (b )(7)(C) _ I 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:12 PM 

To: L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6 )_, _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b ){6), (b )(7J(C) ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ~ _ H U_M PH REY,. BRIAN. J _ (DFO) 
Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

[' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6 )_, _ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i , 
Subject: RE: Executive Order Tracking Report 

I don't think your report is correct? When did the encounters you are reporting arrive? 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:04 AM 

To::·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l; 
l.~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J~.H~J:._(_~}(7-)_(_~) _______________________________________ J; H U M PH REV, BR I AN J ( D FO) • 
~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _.l 

Cc =L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· !EH6J,_ {bWJfeJ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
j•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Subject: Executive Order Tracking Report 

Attached is the 0900 Executive Order Tracking Report. 

Thank you, 

t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Supervisory CBP Officer 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Office of Field Operations 

Honolulu International Airport 

Offi_ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Ma In: L ___________________________ ! 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:13 AM 
To: : _______ J~.l(~)~J~lt7-.)J~J_ _______ }, UMPHREY, BRIAN J (D FO) 
Subject: FW: CBP SFO Media (positive) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Assistant Director Field Operations 
Border Security 
San Francisco Field Office 

l_ ______ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _____ ___! 

EOFOIA00020723-00001 

Warning: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)- LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): This email and any attached documents are FOR OFFICIAL USE 

ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to 
be controlled, hand led, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the 
originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act 

(18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information 
to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system. 

FromL(b)(6), __ (b)_(7)(C) ___ i 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:35 AM 

~;J _____________________________ ( b )_( 6 )_, __ ( b) (_7) (_C_) ______________________________ I 
Subject: FW: CBP SFO Media (positive) 

Pretty good article considering what has been said in the news lately. 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sei;-t:LMonday, January 30, 2017_8:47:56_PM ___ _ 
To~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Subject:CBP SFO Media(positive) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

One of our LPRs today said she was treated well. 

Sunnyvale Woman From Iran Held at SFO for Hours Over Trump Immigration Ban 

A year ago, Sara K. 's father passed away in Iran. 

In Iranian culture, it is customary for relatives and friends to celebrate the first anniversary of a loved one's 
death. So Sara's 65-year-old mother, Farideh, left their home in Sunnyvale over the recent holidays and traveled 
back to Iran for the memorial. 
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Farideh, a legal permanent resident in the U.S. since 2015, was headed home to the Bay Area on Saturday. Her 
plane landed at San Francisco International Airport at 1 :30 p.m. But unlike the other passengers, she wasn't able 
to leave and meet her waiting family- her daughter and her son-in-law. 

Sara recalls the phone call she received from Farideh around 3 p.m. Her mother said: "There is an officer 
speaking Farsi and they are questioning me." 

Farideh had been swept up in President Trump's executive order, signed Friday, barring entry to all refugees for 
120 days and from Syria indefinitely, and blocking visitors from seven predominantly Muslim countries for 90 
days. 

Sara was in disbelief that enforcement of the order happened in such a short period. Pregnant with her first 
child, she has tried to keep her stress low - though the last few days have been tough. 

As for Farideh, she said - with Sara translating - that she was treated well by U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection. They asked her only general questions, such as "Why did you come here? What did you do in Iran?" 

Customs didn't explain why she was released. They simply gave back her passport after a few hours, and she 
was reunited with her daughter, the pair walking hand in hand at the airport. 

Still, their worries aren't over. Sara's brother, an Iranian citizen, is studying in Canada on a student visa and the 
family worries that he might not be able to come visit them in Sunnyvale like he does so often. 

https ://ww2. kqed . org/ news/2017 /01/30/ sun nyva I e-wom a n-from-i ra n-hel d-at-sfo-for-hou rs-over-tru m p-i mm igrati on­

ba n/ 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
.. Watch Co~mander 

Area Port of San Francisco 
! ioffice 
! (b)(5), (b)(?)(C) !mobile 
i-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

iJ~J_<~)_, __ (~JE_)_<_~)_j 
Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:03 PM 
OFO-FIELD LIAISON; OFO-OPS-CAT 
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 

EOFOIA00020726-00001 

Subject: FW: Sit Aware-Protests at San Francisco International Airport in Reaction to 
Presidential Executive Orders 

Update: 

San Francisco International Airport 

On Sunday January 29, 2017 protesters returned to San Francisco International Airport to protest the Protecting 
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States Executive Order. 

0900 Supervisory CBPO is assigned to the San Francisco Emergency Operations Center. 

Several CBP phones are being called continuously by protesters asking CBP to release detainees. 

0900 Protestors are staging food and water on the international departures level. 

1200hrs protesters returned to international arrivals lobby. Around 1230hrs. G side arrival door was closed due 
to crowds and passengers were sent through A terminal exit door. 

1300hrs A terminal exit door as closed and all passengers are being sent to the transit door exit. 

1215hrs the Global Entry enrollment office was closed due to disturbances by the protestors. Customers with 
appointments were notified via email. 

1430hrs there are about 800 protestors near the A side exit door. San Francisco Police are on seen. 

1600-Protesters have moved down the escalators between connector hallway and Terminal 3 (United). International 
passengers are exiting towards Terminal 1. 

1600-one CBPO was accosted by protestors as he reported for overtime. He was wearing a cover jacket but his uniform 
pants were visible. He is unharmed and able to work. 

1615 Protestors have shut down TSA screening for A and G Terminals. Passenger are not able to go to international 
gates. 

1620 Transit corridor is blocked by protestors. This leaves no method for international passengers to safely depart the 
FIS. 

1650 San Francisco Police are going to create a safe corridor for passengers to depart G Terminal arrivals out to the street 
where buses will be able to transport to other parts of the airport. 

CBPOs are manning all exits to ensure unauthorized people don't enter the Federal Inspection Services area. 

CBPBA TES000 14298 



DFO Humphrey, APD [·;~1~;;,-;~~;;;~;i and APD[·1~-1~;:·1~1~;~1~;]were on site assisting. 
•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I I 

i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Four SRT operators were deployed as extra security. 

Sacramento International Airport 

EOFOIA00020726-00002 

Sacramento Airport Authority notified CBP that there would be protest. There were about 150-200 protestors 
on site between 1300-1630. No interruptions to CBP operations. Protestor have left. 

Fresno International Airport 
Fresno Police notified CBP that may be protests at Fresno Airport tonight from 1700 to 1900. No reports for 
activity as of l 645hrs. 

2 
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From: :._ ____ __(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _______ ! 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:26 PM 
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

EN FORCE M ENT PROGRAMS, DIVISION;! ___________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· , -·-·-· ! Cc: 
Subject: RE: U R GENT: l_ _____________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), __ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) I 
i i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

! ____ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ___ j 
Assistant Director Field Operations 
Border Security 
San Francisco Field Office 
US Customs and Border Protection 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:23:48 PM 

~~ ~ l EN FoRcEM ENT· PRoG RAMs~ o 1v1s1ON; c-~-~-~-~-~~~~~!-~~~~~~{~l{f l-@til~L-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-J :~:~:~:~:~:~:~:-·----------------------------------i 

Subject: RE: URGENT: !__ ___________________________________________________ (b )(6), _(b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
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
L.SEf ri --FrEfricr s·co;-camorriia·"94Tos·--------------------• 

l_ (b)(6)_,_ (b)(7)(C) .1 

From) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:46 AM 
To: HU M PH REV, BR I AN J ( D FO) [·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-f i:i"iisf;lfiH7'ifcf ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(b)(6Ub)(7)(C)_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J 
Cc: EN FORCE M ENT PR OGRAM S DIVISION L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J~)J?.H~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J __________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) _______ ___: 

i __________________________________________________________________________________________ (_b )_( 6), __ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------___! 

~ ~ :j:r~: ::i ~i: ~ENT: l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

Good afternoon San Francisco, 

CBPBA TES000 14300 



EOFOIA00020750-00002 

! 1 
Please be advised that an Iranian LPR who is experiencing a medical issue aboardi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

[-i~ii~i~-i~iiiii~-)-Jdestined to San Francisco. '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

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

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

L Branch-Chier·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Field Liaison Division 

~~~~~l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' NOC: ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-b-·-6-·-·-·b ·- 7-·-C ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

._ ___________________ (_J_CD1 __ U_lCJt.J ___________________ , 
JWICS:i (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Desk: L,._.J!>J~SJ,.l~)J?.H~J __ ___i 

Fax:! i 
BB· i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

• i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

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

From:1Jb)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) _ _i 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:12 PM 

To: i_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
Subject: FW: U R GE NT: L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Importance: High 

i_(~~(~l~-~b!.~~(=~-please see below message an~--~tJ!1._~~~~L~<.?.~~!E.~!1:_t!1._t}~-~ pertaining to an Iranian LPR who is currently 
experiencing a medical issue aboardJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Jdestined to San Francisco. 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·2 ·-·-·-·-·· 
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Thank you, 

[ _______ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) _______ i 
Office of Congressional Affairs I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
202-344-1760 (main line) I OCAinquiry@cbp.dhs.gov 

From:i (b)(6) i 
sent: 'rues-aay~-Jaffua"rf31~·-zonT:-4TPM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To L __________ !b H6l, !b H?Hc> ·-·-·-·-·-·-.! 

Cc: OCAI NQ U IR Y ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Subject: FW: URGENT: l_ _________________________________________________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ___________________________________________________ i 

r·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Hey !(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)i 

j_ ___________ • 

EOFOIA00020750-00003 

I ju st received this emergency case, be I ow. [·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 
l ___________________________________________________ (b)(6)~(b)(7)(C) ___________________________________________________ i 

Co u Id you p I ease notify CB P at S FO about her situation? !__ ___________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C ) __________________________________________ ___! 

[ ____________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C ) __________________ ___! 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6) ] 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

: _____________________ (b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: Director of Constituent Services 
Office of U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein 

San Francisco I 415-393-0707 
Website I Twitter I Facebook I YouTube 

From~ (b)(5) ! 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:28 AM • 

TO L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
Cc~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sub J ect: • u·R G.E NT: L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~'.~~--,.,--~~'~··"~~~~~~~~ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)( c) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i 

' 
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' 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L Attorney I Immigration & Nationality Law 

l _______ (b )(6) , __ (b )(7)( C) ______ I 
This communication contains information which (a) may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM 
DISCLOSURE, and (b) is intended only for use by the Addressee(s) named. If you are not the Addressee(s), or the person responsible for delivering this to the 
Addressee(s), you are hereby notified that reading, copying or distributing this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please e-mail/telephone us immediately and send this communication back to us at the above address. 
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From: 
Sent: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
LTuesday, January 31, 2017 10:42 PM 

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 

Subject: FW: U R GENT: L_ ___________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

! __ (b)(G), _ (b)(7)(C) _ i 
Assistant Director Field Operations 
Border Security 
San Francisco Field Office 
US Customs and Border Protection 

From( (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C). ! 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:37:51 PM 
To!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Subject: RE: URGENT: l ______________________________________________ (_b )_( 6 )_, __ ( b )_(7)_( C) _____________________________________________ i 
All, 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: 'Tuesday, January 31,· 2017 2:06 PM 

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
s u b}e-cf:·-i=w:·uRG"i:Nf f-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·cbff 6t-·ciif (i)(cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

' ' l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i 

Per conversation. Please send me close out bullets as soon as you are completed with her exam. 
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[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Assistant Director Field Operations 
Border Security 
San Francisco Field Office 

! ______ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)_(C) ______ i 
Warning: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)- LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): This email and any attached documents are FOR OFFICIAL USE 
ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to 
be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the 
originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act 
(18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information 
to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited . If you have 
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system. 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:24 PM 

To : l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), __ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6) , ·-( b) ( 7_) (_C_) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
l ::~::~~::E~R:NE:: ~OG RAMS •. DIVI ~~~l~)\bjjij(~!i(:;:;:;;;;;:;J~)J!]f~) ________________ j_; __ J; j (b )(6), (b )(7)( c) j 

Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 

_________ San.E.ranciscn.aod.eortlaod.Ei.eld._Qffi.ces 

l __________________________ J_b) ( 6), __ ( b )_(7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

San Francisco, California 94105 

l ___ __(_b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) _____ i 

From=l._ ___ ___(b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) _______ j 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:46 AM 

To: HU M PH REY, BR I AN J ( D FO) l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· [ ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(G), (b)(7f(C) ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION L (b)(7)(E) ___ [·-·-·-·-·-·-·1i>iisi~"fi>i(ii(ci-·-·-·-·-·-·-t 

! __________________________________________________________________________________________ { b) { 6), ___ { b )_{ 7_) { C) ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------___! 

~ ~ :J:r~: ::i ~
1
: ~ENT: !._ ____________________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( c ) _____________________________________________________ i 

Good afternoon San Francisco, 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

Please be advised that an Iranian LPR who is experiencing a medical issue aboard! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
[-i~-ii~i~-i~i<~><~-i] destined to San Francisco. '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

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
L--·Branch-Chief ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Field Liaison Division 

~~~~i (b )(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
NOC:! b 6 , b 7 C :-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

.. ____ •-·-·-·-·-·-·-tJ~J._LJLJL.L. ________ •·-·-·-·; 
JWICS: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

··-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· --·-· ....... ----·-·-·-·-·-· ....... ----·-·-' 

Desk:! (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) ] 
-· .. ·································•-•-' Fax:! ! 

BB:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
j______ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

EOFOIA00020755-00003 

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

From:l__(b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) __! 

~~ T: Tuesday,) an u a rv. 31, -20 {~ )~ ~ ~ ~-r b~(7)( C) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~] 
Subject: FW: URGENT: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
I mp o rta n ce : H i g h '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

[ (b)(6),(b)(?)(c)iplease see below message and attached documentation pertaining to an Iranian LPR who is currently 
'·exper1e~cing a medical issue aboard [-·-·-·-(b}(sf.Tb)(7)(Cf·-·-·1 destined to San Francisco. 

Thank you, 

l. (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(CJ j 
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lOffice ~ of Congressio(~~(~r~a(i~)(lx( ~)Customs~ and. Borderrrotection 

202-344-1760 (main line) I OCAinquiry@cbp.dhs.gov 

~~~~: ~uesday, -Ja·nuary· 3t,· 2017 · 1 :4 ~bl~)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-] 

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cc: L OCAI NQ U IR Y . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Subject: FW: URGENT: l_ _____________________________________________________ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Hey !_ (b)(G),_(b)(7)(C) j 

EOFOIA00020755-00004 

I ju st received this emergency case, be I ow. l__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 6), _ (_b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l 

Co u Id you p I ease notify CB P at S FO about her situation? [ _____________________________________________ ( b )( 6), . (_b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
l_ ________________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) _________________ : 

Thank you, 

[ __ ___( b) ( 6 ) _____ ! 

i (b)(6) ii Director of Constituent Services 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Office of U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein 
San Francisco I 415-393-0707 
Website I Twitter I Facebook I YouTube 

Fromj (b)(5) i 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:28 AM ' 

TO : i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-l Cc: i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 6), -( b )(7)( C )-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

Subject: URGENT: Iranian green card holder with medical issue landing at SFO tonight 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

' 
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(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Attorney I Immigration & Nationality Law 
. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
! i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

This communication conta ins information which (a) may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM 
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

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b )( 6), (b )(7 )( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:50 AM 

EOFOIA00020766-00001 

To: Metzler, Al a n:l_ ____________ _(b )(6), _ (b )(7)( C) ____________ ___iH UMPHREY, BRIAN J (D FO) 
Cc: 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6 )_, ___ (_b )_( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.I 
Subject: RE: URGENT REQUEST froml_ __ __(_b._)l~kl~)_(?J(~L. __ J 

Brian - I'm forwarding you the information I just sent to OHS HQ. 

We request that the imminent deportations of 2 elderly individuals be halted immediately since we believe they are in 

violation of the 2 nationwide injunctions issued by Federal Judges yesterday. 

Please call me with any questions, L__(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ i 

From: t ________ (b )(6)_, _ (b )(7)(C) ____ ___! 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:15 AM 

To: L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

-~~J.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., .• ,.,,--·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
l_ ________________ ( b )( 6) , __ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
Subject: URGENT REQUEST from:_ _____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ______ ! 
Importance: High 

l_ ____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ i 

I'm writing to you on behalf of Senator Harris. We were made aware that 2 elderly individuals are currently being 

detained at San Francisco Airport and have been detained for an extended period of time. They are now scheduled to 

be deported between 8:40am and 9:00am PT to Iran despite the fact that they are visa holders. 

We believe that this is in violation of the 2 nationwide injunctions issued by Federal judges yesterday and would ask that 

you halt their deportations immediately. 

Please call me with any questions,:__(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _i 

Respectfully, 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
L(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)j 

.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
' ' i i 
i i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
i. (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) i 
Friday, February 03, 2017 10:11 PM 
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 

EOFOIA00020874-00001 

Cc: l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ] 
L. ____ J~)!.~ld!>)E)!.~L __ J _______________________________ _ 

FW: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to i (b)(6) ifrom Subject: 
:L·-·-·-·-·-·-(·b-)·(-6·)-·-·-·-·-·-i, '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

Attachments: Central District of CA case 2-17-cv-00786-AB-PLA.PDF{__ _______ Jb )( 6) ________ __j 

Sir, 

There is no new booking for her at this time. I was still able to contact Ethiopian Airl_ __ (b)(G),_ (b)(?)(C) ___ [rhey 
will teletyp_~ __ t_~~_i_l!_f ormation I provided to them to Cib)(Sf--] She should connect on Lufthansa after Ethiopian 
Air. PM[_<bHGJ,_(b)(?)(cJ_i will forward the booking as soon as he receives it. We will again reconfirm with the airlines 
to allow boarding. Please let me know if you need anything further. Thank you. 

i_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) i 
Watch Commander 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
San Francisco International Airport 

l_(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)_ i 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:52 PM 

To L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Cc L_ __________________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( c) _____________________________________________ i 
Subject: FW: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter t9 _________ J~l(~} _______ _Jrom

1 
_____ J~>.1(~} _____ j 

Please take necessary action. 

l_ ________ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) ______ ___! 

Assistant Port Director, Passenger 
Area Port of San Francisco 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:46 PM 

To =l._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b) ( 6) ,_ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Subject: FW: Request for CBP to issue Transportation/Boarding Letter to 12-year-old girl from Yem~n 

Please notify Ethiopian Air that the above passenger is authorized boarding for the US based on C2 message. 

CBPBATES00014310 



Brian J. Humphrey 
Director, Field Operations 
San Francisco/Portland 
'i i 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From :L_(b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C)_ i 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:56:53 PM 

EOFOIA0002087 4-00002 

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : .--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
Subject: FW: Request for CBP to"1ss"ue-Yra-nspo-rtaffon/Boarding Letter to L._J!?.)_{~J_ __ _}rom[.J~H~l__j 

Here's another one. I've not seen the injunction issued out of the Central District. 

Thanks 

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .I 
Supervisory Program Manager 
Admissibility/Immigration Policy 
Department of Homeland Security 
Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations - San Francisco 

!·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
! i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
! i 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

WARNING: This document may be designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO), and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) 
and may contain information that is exempt from public release under the Freedom oflnformation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, 
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and is not to be released to the public 
or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator. This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal 
and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT 
SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act (18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If the 
reader for this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message or portions thereof is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system. 

.-•-·-·-·-·-·-•-. 
' ' Dear: (b11•1. (b11111c1: 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

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

As I explained briefly on the phone, I represent[ (b)(6) iin all immigration matters, who is a 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-tii-i(si-·-·-·-·-·-·-·nb)(GY°ii client, with an ImmigrinTVTs"a-{tiiaTwasTssiiecfon-t:::::j~ji~C:::::Jby the us 
Embassy inf .. (b)(G)_·" __:who is stranded in; (b)(6) iwith her U.S. citizen father) after she was denied permission 
to board a plane on Saturday due to the execufive·-order. She is seeking to reunite with her U.S. citizen parents 
and U.S. citizen siblings ini__ __ _{b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ___ _j and would therefore fly to SFO. 

We are seeking a Transportation/Boarding letter so that she may be immediately allowed to travel to and enter 
the United States on her approved immigrant visa because her admission for purposes of family reunification is 
in the national interest of our country. The U.S. Department of State, after years of national security vetting, has 
already determined that ~,11,u,11111°1: poses no danger to our nation. Furthermore, it is in our nation's interest to reunite 
her with her U.S. citizen parents in the United States and promote family unification, a core value of our 
immigration laws. 

Furthermore, the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California order that was signed on January 31, 
2017 ( and is attached), applies to my client i 1,11,1.1,11,11c1: It orders that Defendants, inform all relevant airport, airline, 
and other authorities that Plaintiffs ( and oth'er persons from Yemen with valid immigrant visas) are permitted to 
travel to the United States on their valid immigrant visas. Given this Court Order, I believe CBP could also 
issue a Transportation/Boarding letter to her. 

Thank you for considering my request for: 1,11,1.1,11,11c1[to be issued a Transportation/Boarding letter so that she may 
be immediately allowed to travel to and e~ier-fli~ United States on her approved immigrant visa. Please let me 
know if you would like us to fill out the form here: 
http ://photos. state. gov/libraries/shanghai/228904/ ACS/TLApplicationF ormat.pdf 

If you need further information, please do not hesitate to email me atr·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·c·bf(Gf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·pr call me at i (b )(6) i 
c-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(6}(6Y°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ' . 

Client information: 

Case Numb er L_ _____________ ( ~}(~)__ ____________ j _______________________ _ 
1-130 Receipt Numbed (b)(6) : 

A-numb er:!._·-·-·-·,· ( b )( 6) . j -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·­
Visa Applicant) (b)(6) ! 
Petitioner: L_ _______ ' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

__ .Ihank_vrnL~ 
i (b)(6) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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I {b){6) i 
'"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·bl ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· , www.v aw.com 

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review or distribution by others is prohibited If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me and delete 
all copies. Thank you. 
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